Secretariat Buiiging, PICT Complex, Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City, 1307 Metro Manila Prdlippines
Tel: (6321 B38-0921 Fax: {632} 818-5293 Email: misi@sec.gov.ph

' B SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

The following document has been received:

Receiving: RAMON LEGASPI
Receipt Date and Time: August 08, 2022 03:57:57 PM

Company Information

SEC Registration No.: CS201540355

Company Name: ALLIED CARE EXPERTS (ACE) MEDICAL CENTER-ZAMBOANGA CITY, INC.
Industry Classification: N85121

Company Type: Stock Corporation

Document Information

Document ID: OST1080820228683363

Document Type: Financial Statement

Document Code: FS

Period Covered: December 31, 2021

Submission Type: AFS with Affidavit of Non-Operation
Remarks: None

vVerthed b D, ABADR Dn

S



COVER SHEET

for seCUritiés aong
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Exchange
secn Bl ommisto
ICIsi2]o]1]5)2]0[3][5]5]
Company Name _
A(LIL|I]|E|D C|A|R|E E|IX|P|E|R|T|S (JA|C|E]|)

(M[E[D[1]c]A|L] |C|E|N]T]E|R]-]Z]AIM]BIOJAINIGIAT TcTITTIY].]
LUINJel .| J(Iploli[n]a] |BJuls|IIN[E[S]S] JUINIDIE[IR] [TIH]E
N[AIM[E| [A|N]D| |sSiT]Y[LIE] |O]F| |PIR|E[M]I]E]R] |

MIEJD]I{C]JA]|L CIEINITIEjR] |Z{A|IM|BiC{A|N|GjA])
Principal Office ( No/Street/Barangay/CityiTown/Province)
{DIOIN] [AfLiFJA[RIO] [SITI.T.T JTIEITIUTAINI.T T T T T T T ]
[zIaIm[BlO[AINIGIAT JEIWITINI T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1]
[ § ]
Form Type Department requiring the report Secondary License Type, f Applicable
iF{si2]1 S|E|C INJ/|A
COMPANY INFORMATION
Company's Emall Addrase Company's Telophons Numbeds Hobile Numbers
acemezamboanga@gmail.com 991-3928 09177799878 |
HNo. of Steckholders Annuzl Meeting Fiscal Year
Month/Day MonthiDay
THIRTY FOUR (34) 2ND SUNDAY OF MAY DECEMBER 31
CONTAGT PERSON INFORMATION
The designated contact person MUST b an Officer of the Corporasion
Name of Contact Person Email Address Telephane Numberfs Mobile Number
JAMES ROBERTSON PICHEL | (" »"=0F=*@ | gq1.ggg3 09177799816
Contact Person's Address
[ 133 CANELAR ST., ZAMBOANGA CITY |
Note 1: In cate of désth, resignancn or cessahon of office of e officer designated as contact person, such inCdent hall be rep 10 the C
octumence thereol with information and complete contact details of the new contsct person designated.
Nota 2: AR boxes must be propediy and completely Slled up. Faure to do so shall cause the delay in updating the Comparation's record with She Commission andfor noareceipt.of NoSoe of Deficiencie
Fusther, non-eceipt o Nofice o Deficencies shall o excuse e Coporadon fom bty fr s defidendes. | CERT 6830 T RUE COPY |
Pags /?/ .3
THIS IS A SYSTEM GENERATED COPY OF THE DOCUMENT MO oPe28440




ALLIED CARE EXPERTS (ACE) MEDICAL' | =ccu .
CENTER — ZAMBOANGA CITY, INC. (| 1) ="

(DOING BUSINESS UNDER THE NAME AND STYLE OF
PREMIER MEDICAL CENTER ZAMBOANGA)

Don Alfaro St., Tetuan, Zamboanga City
TIN: 478-905-770-000
President: James Roberison C. Pichel

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

-

and

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
{in Philippine Peso)

FLORIVEL M. DE JESUS

f"w *a
& %, Certified Public Accountant
f %z Comtoc Na., $062] 7953011 | 955-3500 | $55-5912
2 Direct Lt No. [067] 924-4408 | 926-4308 | 926-3874
%g ‘g hecradind By: Cooperalive Davelopmant Authority $TDA]
: - 'y £ Exch & = m
S

prd fasreow of trmencd Bevsse S
Board of Acenemtrncy (80X | -
LS IS A/ SYSTEM GENERATED COPY OF THE DOCUMENT FROMPHEMFEETREY H

SIGNATURE NOT REQUIRED



ff{ Pre. .ier
Medical Center
Zamboanga .

Statement of Management’s Respons1b1hty I
for Financial Statements | |

TR

The management of ALLIED CARE EXPERTS (ACE} MEDICAL CENTER - ZAMBOANGA CITY, INC. (DOING
BUSINESS UNDER THE NAME AND STYLE OF PREMIER MEDICAL CENTER ZAMBOANGA) is responsible for
the preparation and fair presentation of the financial stotements including the schedules attached therein,
for the yeors ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, in accordance with the prescribed finandlal reperting
framework indicated therein, and for such intemol control as management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error,

In preparing the financial statements, management 7s responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
caontinue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, motters related to going concern and using the going
concemn basis of accounting uniess monagement either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
opcrations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is respensible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the finoncial statements including the schedules attached
therein and submits the same 1o the shareholders.

Florivel M. De Jesus, the independent auditor appointed by the shareholders, has audited the financial
statements of the Company in accordance with Philippine Stondords on Auditing. and in her report 1o the
shareholders, has expressed her opinion on the falmess of presentation upon completion of such qudit

Acting Chairman of the Board
r

JAMES ROBE C. PICHEL
esnden‘t

st

Chief Financial Officer
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Statement of Management's Responsibility
for Annual Income Tax Return (|

The management of ALLIED CARE EXPERTS (ACE) MEDICAL CENTER - ZAMBOANGA CITY, INC. (DOING
BUSINESS UNDER THE NAME AND STYLE OF PREMIER MEDICAL CENTER ZAMBCANGA) is responsible for
oll information and representations contoined in the Annual Income Tax Retum for the year ended December
31, 2021. Management is likewise responsible for gl information and representations contained in the
financicl statements occompanying the Annual Income Tax Return or Annual Information Return covering the
same reporting period. Furthermore, the management is responsible for all information and representations
contained in all the other tox returns filed for the reporting period, including, but not limited, to the value-
added tax (VAT) and/or percentage tax returns, withholding tax returns, documentary stamp tax retumns, and
any and all other t0x retums.

In this regard, the manogement affirms that the aftoched audited financiol statements for the years ended
December 31, 2021 and 2020 ond the accomponying Annual Income Tox Retumn are in accordance with the
books and records of ALLIED CARE EXPERTS (ACE) MEDICAL CENTER - ZAMBOANGA CITY. INC, ([DOING
BUSINESS UNDER THE NAME AND STYLE OF PREMIER MEDICAL CENTER ZAMBOANGA), complete and
correct in all material respects. Management likewise affirms that:

g} The Annual Income Tax Return hos been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the National
Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and pertinent tax regulations ond other issuances of the
Depariment of Finance and the Bureau of Internal Revenue;

b} Any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of financial stotements
pursuant to financial accounting standards and the preparation of the income tax return pursuant to
tax accounting rules has been reported as reconciling items and maintained in the Company’s books
and records in accardance with the requirements of Revenue Regulation (RR) No. 8-2007 and other
relevont issuances;

c) The maonagement of ALLIED CARE EXPERTS {(ACE) MEDICAL CENTER - ZAMBOANGA CITY. INC.
(DOING BUSINESS UNDER THE NAME AND STYLE OF PREMIER MEDICAL CENTER ZAMBOANGA)
has filed all applicable tax retums, reports, and stotements required to be filed under Philippine tox
lows for the reporting period, and oll 1axes and other impositions shown thereon to be due and
payable have been paid for the reporting period, except those contested in good faith,

The Board of Directors reviews the financial statements including the schedules attached therein, before such
statements are approved and submitted to the shareholders of the Compony.

Florivel M. De Jesus, the Independent auditor appointed by the shareholders, hios examined the financlal
statements of the Company in accordance with Philippine Standords on Auditing and has expressed her
opinion on the foimess of presentotion upon completion of such examination, in her report to the
shareholders.

e L !

ing Chairman of the Boa

K k.

: L G. SAHI
President Chief Financial Officer
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TO THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION:

CENTER - ZAMBOANGA CITY, INC. ﬁ)omssusmess UNDER THE NAME AND STYLE OF PR ,
CENTER ZAMBOANGA) for the year ended December 31, 2021, which are herewith submntledﬂo!he Securities

FLORIV M. DE JESUS ACCOUNTING ~ AUDITING OFFICE
jrd Floor, 158 suilding, Don Alfaro Street, Tetuan, Zamboanga Chy, Philippines 7000

’ Email Address: flordj36@yahoo.com
(.ontad No. (062) 991 1011 | 955-3563 | 955-8512 Direct line No. 926-6408 | 926-6308 | 926-3874

and Exchange Commission, | hereby represent the following:

1

That said financiol statements herewith were prepared and presented in conformity with the
Philippine Fingncial Reporing Standards {PFRS) in gll cases where | shall express an unmaodified
opinion; except that in case of any departure from such principles, | shall indicate the nature of the
departure, the effects thereof and the reasons why compliance with the principles would result in o
misleading statement, if such is o fact;

That as the conduct of my audit, | adhered to the Philippine Standards on Auditing promulgated by
the Board of Accountancy: in cose of any deporture from such standards or any limitation in the
scope of my examination, | shall indicate the nature of the departure and the extent of the limitation,
the reosons therefore and the effects thereof on the expression of my opinion or which may
necessitote the negation of the expression of an opinion:

That | am gqualified as provided for in Section 14 of the Code of Professional Ethics for the Certified
Public Accountants;

That | shalt comply with the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission in the preparation and submission of the financial statements;

That | am fully oware of my responsibility ¢s an independent auditor for the audit certificate issued
and attached to the finoncial statements and the sanctions to be bestowed on me for ony
misrepresemations that | may have willingly or unwillingly committed; and

That | am an active officer of the PICPA Zomboango-Basilon-Jolo, Sulu-Tawi-Tawi Chapter, in the
active practice of the accounting profession and duly registered with the Board of Accountancy

(BOA)

As a CPA cngaged in public practice pursuant to Boord Resolution No. 38, Series of 1990, Board of
Accountancy, opproved on February 19, 1990 by the Professional Regulation Commission, 1 make these
representations in my individual capacity and as an acceuntant in the otcounting firm of Florivel M. De Jesus
Accounting and Auditing Office.

SEC ocereditation no. 87417-SEC Group €
Issued on February 22, 2021 until February 21, 2025

BIR accreditation no: AN-15001997-1-2019 = any
Issued on July 12, 2018 untll July T, 2022 @1":1{_, b" f;.—:',
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

THE SHAREHOLDERS AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ALLIED CARE EXPERTS (ACE) MEDICAL CENTER - ZAMBOANGA CITY, INC. y
(DOING BUSINESS UNDER THE NAME AND STYLE OF PREMIER MEDICAL CENTER ZAMBOANGA]
Den Alfarp St., Tetuan, Zamboanga City

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OPINION

1 have audited the financiol statements of ALLIED CARE EXPERTS (ACE} MEDICAL CENTER - ZAMBOANGA
CITY, INC. (DOING BUSINESS UNDER THE NAME AND STYLE OF PREMIER MEDICAL CENTER ZAMBOANGA)
{the Companyy), which comprise the statements of financial position as at December 31, 2021 and 2020, and
the stotements of comprehensive income, statements of changes in shareholders’ equity, and statements of
cosh flows for the years then ended, and notes to the financial statcments, including @ summary of significant
accounting policies.

In my opinion, the accompanying financiol stotements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as ot December 31, 2021 and 2020, and of its financial performance and its cash
flows for the years then ended in accordance with Philippine Finoncial Reporting Standards (PFRS).

BASIS FOR OPINION

I conducted my oudit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibitities for the Audit of the Fingnciol
Stotements section of my report. | am independent of the Company in accordonce with the Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants in the Philippines (Code of Ethics) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant 1o my audit of the financiol statements in the Phitippines, ond | have fulfilled my ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. | believe that the gudit
evidence | have obtoined s sufficient and appropricte to provide a basis for my epinion.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentotion of the fingncial statements in
accordance with PFRS, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to encble the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to froud or error.

In preparing the financiol stotements, management is responsible for assessing the Compaony’s ability to
continue as a gaing concer, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concem basis of accounting unless management elther intends to liguidate the Company of 10 cease
operations, or has no reglistic altemative but 1o do so.

Those charged with govemnance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Muy objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance agbout whether the financlal stotempbs qm @& m!
free from material misstatement, whether due 1o froud or error, ond 1o issue an auditor’s fep. F
my opinien. Reascnoble assurance is o high level of ossurance, but is not a guarunfée 1_!':1:1 an audit
conducted in accordance with PSAs will always detect o material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
caon arise from froud or error and are considered maoterial if, individually or in the aggregote, they could
regsonobly be expected to influence the economic decisions of users token on the hasis of these financial
statements.

As part of an gudit in gccordance with PSAs, | exercise professional judament and maintain professional
skepticism throughoutl the audil. | also:

= ldemtify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financiol statements. whether due to fraud
or erfor, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, ond obtain gudit evidence that
is sufficient and approprivte to provide u basis for my opinien. The sk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, os fraud may involve
<ollusion, forgery, intentionat omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemnal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are gpprepriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinlon on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control

* Evolugte the opproprigteness of accounting policies used and the regsonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concem basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether o material uncenainty exists reloted to events or
conditions that may caost significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concem. If i
conclude that a material unceriainty exists, | am required to draw attention in my guditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my
opinion. My conciusions are based on the qudit evidence obtained up to the date of my ouditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concerm.

» Evoluole the overall presentation, structure ond content of the financial statements, Including the
disciosures, and whether the finoncial statements represent the underlying ransactions and events ina
manner that achieves fair presentation.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, omong other matters, the plonned scope and
timing of the oudit and significont oudit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that
I identify during my ocudit.

I also provide those charged with governance with G staterment that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships ond other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, reloted safeguards.

ﬁﬁfﬂ%
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smiemen:s is presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR) nnd I not o required
part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of the management of ALLIED
CARE EXPERTS (ACE} MEDICAL CENTER - ZAMBOANGA CITY, INC. (DOING BUSINESS UNDER THE NAME
AND STYLE OF PREMIER MEDICAL CENTER ZAMBOANGA) The information has been subjected to the
ouditing procedures applied in my audit of the basic financial stotements, In my opinion, the information Is
fairly stated in oll materiol respects, in relation to the basic financial statements token as g whole.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the baskc financial statements of ALLIED
CARE EXPERTS {ACE) MEDICAL CENTER - ZAMBOANGA CITY, INC_ {DOING BUSINESS UNDER THE NAME
AND STYLE OF PREMIER MEDICAL CENTER ZAMBOANGA) as a whole. The supplementary information
shown in the supporting schedules is presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the basic financial statements, Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financiol statements and. in my opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects
in retation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Issued on January 4. 2022 at Zamboonga City
SEC aseraditation no. B7417-60C Grouwp ©

Issued on Februarny 22, 2021 untll February 21, 2025
BIR occreditation no: AN-15001987-1-2019

Issued on July 12, 2019 until July 11, 2022
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CERTIFICATE OF TAXPAYER COMPLIANCE

The Commissioner of Internal Revenue
Department of Finance \ |
Manila b

| have examined the financial statements of ALLIED CARE EXPERTS (ACE) MEDICAL CENTER - ZAMBOANGA
CITY, INC. (DOING BUSINESS UNDER THE NAME AND STYLE OF PREMIER MEDICAL CENTER ZAMBOANGA)
for the yeor ended December 31, 2021 on which | have rendered an independent auditor's report dated June
30, 2022

In complionce with Revenue Regulation (RR} No. 3-890, | have performed the procedures nacessary to
determine the Company’s tax abligation and verified the extent of its complionce with the requirements
prescribed in soid revenue regulotion. My examination of the oforementioned returmns and business records,
which was made in accordance with pertinent Philippine Standards on Audiling, disclosed the following:

g} The Company is a volue-added tax (VAT) registered entity and thus. subject to VAT. Input taxes
claimed for VAT purposes are duly covered by invoices received from VAT-registered suppliers.

b} The Company will engoge in VAT-exempt scles transactions in accordance with RR No. 16-2005. As
such, medical, demal. hospital and veterinary services, except those rendered by professionals, are
not subject to VAT, Additionally, laboratory sérvices are also exempted (Sec. 4109-1 Gh.

¢ The monthly, quarterly, and annual returns of creditable income taxes withheld by the Company
comply with the rules and regulations set by the National Internal Revenue Code applicable to
withholding taxes.

d) Items of income ond deductions reflected in the Company’s Annual Income Tax Retum are
substantiolly in occordance with existing provisions of the tax code and revenue rules and
regulations.

Furthermore, in compliance with RR No_V-20. | hereby state that the kinds and amounts of taxes and licenses
paid and accrued by the Company for the year ended December 31, 2021 are shown in the schedule of
supplementary information as shown in the notes to the financiol stotements and | am not related by
consanguinity or offinity within the fourth civil degree of relationship to the president, manager or principal
shareholders of the Company and hove no interest whatsoever in the Company directly or indirectly.

Issued on Jonuary 4, 2922 at Zomboaonga Ciny
SEC occreditation no. 87417-SEC Group €
Issued on Februany 22, 2021 untll Febnagry 21, 2025

BIR aceraditation no: AN-IS001007-1-2019 ﬂ ]
Issued on July 12, 2019 until July T, 2022 fb %E 1! E.;f =

BOA acereditation ne.0727 R =3l
Issuued on November 5, 2020 until January 29, 2024 % L 79 2[]‘22

DT no. 05300738 s
Issued on March 12, 2019 unsil March 12, 2024 2 AMCOENGA BRANG

CDA accreditation no. 0323 P =pﬁ§§-§ma :‘ R OOEEUNICATON
Issued on June 4, 2020 until June 3, 2023 T Sqn.06t

June 30, 2022
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of December 31
(In Philippine Pesa}

Notes 2021 2020
ASSETS
Cuwrrent assets
Cash 2 13,225,211 46,931.457
Other current asset 7.3 63,939,839 31.971.903
Total current assets 77.269,050 78,903,360
Noncurrent assels
Property and equipment, net 4 90,942,504 35,789,650
Construction in progress 5 657,372.31 231289561
Intangible asset, net & 173,661 107143
Total noncurrent ossets 648,488 476 317,156,254
TOTAL ASSETS 725,757,526 396,059,714
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liobilities
Trade and other payables 7.17.4 64,518,527 1,191,498
Noncurrent liobilities
Loans payable 8 607.500.000 360.000.000
Totat Ligbilities 672018527 361.191.488
Shareholders’ equify
Share capital 9 85,607,000 51,500,000
Authorized 180,000 preferred shares at Phpf,000 par
volue; 179,400 common shares af Phpl 000 par volue; 600
founder shares at Fipf.000 par value
Issued and outstanding 151,000 preferred shores at par;
150,400 common shores at por; 600 founder shares at par
Retained earnings {deficit) 10 {31.868.001) (16.631.784)
Tetel shareholders’ equity 53,738,999 34.8638.216
_TOTAI LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 725,757,526 396.059.714
See notes to the financiol stotements
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STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME |

For the years ended December 31 B

(in Philippine Peso) N
Notes 2021 2020
Revenues 1" - —
Cost of revenues 12 - .
Gross profit - =
Opergting expenses 13 (8.977.31) (5.303,267)
Operating loss (8.977.31) (5.303.267)
Finance cost 3 (5.258,206) (1152183}
Loss befare provision for income tax 5236217 [6.455.450)
Provision for income tax “ = ==
NET LOSS (15.236.217) (6.455.450)

See notes to the financiof stotements
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Pres |
Medical Center
Zamboanga

For the years ended December 31

er

(In Philippine Peso)
Notes 2021 2020

Share capital
Authorized

Preferred shores - 180,000 shares, Php1,000 por vaive 780,000,000 180,000,000

Common shares - 179,400 shares, Phpt,000 por vaive 78,400,000 78,400,000

Founder shares - 600 shares, Phpi,000 par value 600,000 600,000

Tolol utherized share copital g8 Fe0,000,000 360,000,000
Subsaibed

Preferred shores at Januarny 1 138.250.000 135.250,000

Additiongl subscriptions 12,750,000 3.000.000

Preferred shares ot December 31 9 151,000,000 138.250.000

Common shares at Jonuary 1 137.650.000 134,650,000

Additional subscriptions 12,750.000 3,000,000

Common shares at December 31 g9 150,400,600 137,650,000

Founder shares at January 1 600,000 200,000

Additional subscriptions = =

Founder shares at December 31 9 600,000 600,000
Subscription receivoble

Balance at January 1 (225,000,000) (234,500,000)

Additions during the year {25,500,000)  {6,000,000)

Collections during the year 34.707.000 15.500.000

Balonce at December 31 9 {216,393,000) (225,000,000
Totol poid-up share capitol o 85.607.000 51,500,000
Retained earnings (deficit)
Unappropriated

Balance at Jonuary 1 (16,631,784} (10.776,334)

Net loss (15.226.217) {6.455,450)

Balance at December 31 10 (31,862,001 {16.631.784)
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 53.738.859 34,868,216
See notes to he Fnanclal stiotemerits
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Medical Center
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Ler

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ended December 31

-

{in Philippine Peso)
Notes 2021 2020
Cash flows from operating aciivities:
Loss before provision lor income lax (15,236,217} (6,455,450)
Adjustments to reconcile loss before provision for income
1ax to operating Loss before working capital changes:
Finance cost 8 5,258,906 1152183
Depreciation a 256,901 225,930
Amortization 6 10.714 =
Operating loss before working capital changes {9.709.696) (5.077.337)
Working capital changes:
Decrease {increase) in:
Other current asset 17.3 (31,967.936) {22,973,398)
Increase (decrease) in:
Trade and other pauables 7.17.4 63,327,028 1.187.140
Met cosh provided by {used In} operating activities 21648 397 {26.863,595)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisitions of property and equipment 4 {55,435,755) (1,940,571
Additions to construction in progress 5 (276.082.750) (209.649,392)
Acquisitions of intangible asset 6 [77.232) {107,143)
Net cash used in investing activities {331,599.737) (211,697,106)
Cash flows from financing octivities:
Collection of subscription receivable g 34,107,000 15,500,000
Proceeds from loans 8 247,500,000 125,000,000
Finance cost poid 8 {5258,9206) (1.152.183)
Net cosh provided by financing activities 276,348,084 149,347,817
Net decrease in cash {33,602,246) {89,212,884)
Cash at January 1 46,931457 126,144,341
CASH AT DECEMBER 31 3 13,329,211 46,931,457

See notes (o the finonciol stotements
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r{f _ Pre: .er
Medical Center
Zamboanga

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B onar

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021
(Al amounts are shown in Philippine Peso, unless otherwise stated)

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION AND STATUS OF OPERATIONS

ALLIED CARE EXPERTS {ACE) MEDICAL CENTER - ZAMBOANGA CITY, INC. {[DOING BUSINESS UNDER
THE NAME AND STYLE OF PREMIER MEDICAL CENTER ZAMBOANGA) is a domestic stock corporation
registered with the Philippines’ Securities and Exchange Commission {SEC) on December 18, 2015 with
the SEC Registration No. of C5201540355. The Compeny is govemed by a Boord of Directors (BOD)
consisting of fifteen (15) individuals.,

During the uear, the Company changed its trode nome to PREMIER MEDICAL CENTER ZAMBOANGA.
The amended Articles of Incorperation was approved by the SEC on January 20, 2021.

The Company is a value-added tax (VAT) registered entity with the Bureau of Interncl Revenue (BIR).
However. it is not listed as a public entity with the Philippine Stock Exchange (PSE).

The primary purpose of the Company is to establish maintain, operate, own, and manage hospitals,
medical ond relaoted healthcare focilities ond business such os but without restriction to clinical
laboratories. diagnaostic centers, ambulotory clinics, condo-hospitals, scientific research. and other ollied
undertakings and services which shall provide medical. surgical, nursing, therapeutic, paramedic, or
similar care, provided that purely professionol. medicol. or surgicol senvices shaoll be performed by duly
qualified and licensed physicians or surgeons who may or mou not be connected with the hospitals and
whose services shall be freely and individually contracted by the patients.

The principal office of the Company is located ot Don Alfaro St., Tetuan, Zamboanga City, Philippines. In
2021, the Company has fifteen (15) key management personnel and thiny-two {32) employees.

The financial statements of the Company os of and for the years ended December 31, 2021 ond 2020
were authorized for issuance by the BOD on June 30, 2022,

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant occounting policies that have been used in the preparction of these financiol statements
ore summarized below. These policles have been consistently opplied to oll periods presented, unless
otherwise stated.

Bosls of Presemation

The finonciol statements have been prepared by ALLIED CARE EXPERTS {ACE} MEDICAL CENTER -
ZAMBOANGA CITY, INC. (DOING BUSINESS UNDER THE NAME AND STYLE OF PREMIER MEDICAL
CENTER ZAMBOANGA) in occordance with PAS 1 (Revised 2007), Presentation of Financial Statements,
under the historical cost convention basis and are presented in Philippine Peso (Php), which is also the
Company's functional currency. The Company uses the catendar uear accounting period and adopts
the accrual bosis of accounting. The end of the Company’s reporting period is on December 31, All values
are rounded to the nearest peso, except when otherwise indicated.
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Statement of Compliance

The preparation of finoncial stalements in conformity with the Philippine Financial. Reporting Stardargs 7111
{PFRS) requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires mmugemem je] emrdse‘ a

P

its judgment in the process of appluing the Company's accounting policies. K= yLOTTHT

Q _y:'-

The finoncial stotements have been prepared in conformity with PERS, which include uqupﬂcoble PFRS,
Philippine Accounting Stondards (PAS) and interpretotions issued by the Intemational Finoncial
Reporting Interpretotions Committee (IFRIC), Philippine Interpretations Committee (PIC), ond Standing
Interpretations Committee (SIC) us opproved by the Financial Reporting Standards Councit (FRSC) and
the Board of Accountancy (BOA), and adopled by SEC. These are based on the International Financiat
Reporting Stondards (IFRSs} issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (JASB).

The principal accounting and financial reporting policies adopted in preparing the Company’s financial
statements are as follows:

Adoption of New Interpretations, Revisions, and Amendments to the PFRS

Changes in Accounting Policies and Disclosures

The accounting policies adepted are consistent with those of the previous financial year except for the
following new and omended Philippine Financiol Reporting Standards {PFRS), Philippine Accounting
Standards (PAS) and Philippine Interpretations of International Financial Reporing Interpretations
Committee (IFRIC) which were not adopted as of December 31, 2020, Except as otherwise indicated, the
adoption of these new accounting standards and omendments have no material impact on the
Company's financial statements,

The noture and the impoct of each new standard and amendment are described below:
=  Amendments to PFRS 4, Insurance Contracts

On 27 August 2020, the IASB hos published 'Interest Rate Benchmork Reform — Phose 2
{Amendments to PFRS 9, |AS 38, PFRS 7, PFRS 4 and PFRS 16)' with omendments that address issues
thot might affect financial reporting after the reform of an interest rate benchmark, including its
replacement with aliernative benchmark rates.

The omendment retates to the modification of financiol assets, financial liabilities ond lease
ligbilities, specific hedge accounting requirements, and disclosure requirements applying PFRS 7 to
accompany the amendments regarding modifications and hedge accounting.

Modification of Financial Assets, Financial Lichilities and Lease Liabilities

The IASB introduces a practical expedient for modifications required by the reform (modifications
required as ¢ direct consequence of the IBOR reform and made on an economically equivolent

basis). These modifications are accounted for by updating the cffective interest rate. All other
modifications are accounted for using the current PFRS requirements. A similar practical expedient

is proposed for lessee accounting oppluing PFRS 18,
Hedge Accounting Requirements

Under the amendments, hedge accounting is not discontinued sclely because of the IBOR reform.
Hedging relationships {ond reloted documentation) must be amended to reflect modifications to the
hedged item, hedging Instrument and hedged risk. Amended hedging relationships should meet alt
qualifying criterio to opply hedge accounting. including effectiveness requirements.

1 verthed bva D.
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Disclosures

1

In order to allow users to understand the nature and extent of risks arising from the IBOR reform 10_
which the entity is exposed to and how the enitity manages those Tisks as well as the enﬁtg 3 progress 4
in transitioning from IBORs to oltemative benchmark rates, and how the entity k-mumging this 1"
transition, the amendments require that an entity discloses information about | A
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e how the transition from interest rote benchmarks to attemative benchmark mté’g is monaged,
the progress made at the reporting date, ond the risks arising from the transition;

*  guantitative information about non-derivative financial assets, non-derivative finandial liabilities
and derivatives thot continue to reference Interest rote benchmarks subject 1o the reform,
disaggregated by significant interest rate benchmark;

* to the extent that the IBOR reform has resulted in changes to an entity's risk management
strategy, a description of these changes and how Is the entity managing thase risks.

The amendment requires insurers that opply the temporary exemption from PFRS O to apply the
amendments in accounting for modifications directly required by IBOR reform. These amendments

are not expected to have any impaci to the Company.
= Amendments 1o PFRS 16, Leoses

On 31 March 2021, the IASB has published "Covid-19-Reloted Rent Concessions beyond 30 June
2021 (Amendment to PFRS 16)' that extends, by one yeor, the May 2020 amendment that provides
lessees with an exemption from assessing whether o COVID-19-related rent concession is o lease
modification.

In Moy 2020, the IASE issued Covid-13-Related Rent Concessions {Amendment to PFRS 16). The
pronouncement amended PFRS 16 Leases to provide lessees with on exemption from assessing
whether o COVID-19-related rent concession is o lecse modificotion. On issuence, the practical
expedient was {imited to rent concessions for which any reduction in lease payments affects only
payments originatly due on or before 30 June 2021.

Since lessors continue to grant COVID-19-related rent concessions to lessees and since the effects
of the COVID-19 pandemic are ongeing and significant, the IASE decided to extend the time period
over which the practical expedient is available for use.

The changes in Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2021 (Amendment to PFRS 186)
omend PFRS 16 to:

1. pemnit o lessee to apply the practical expedient regording COVID-18-related rent concessions
1o rent concessions for which any reduction in lease payments offects only payments originally
due on or before 30 June 2022 (rather than only payments originally due on or befare 30 June
2027;

2. require a lessee applying the amendment to do so for annual reporting periods beginning on or
after 1 April 2021;

3. require a lessee appluing the amendment 1o do so retrospectively, recoanising the cumulative
effect of initially opplying the amendment as an adjustment 1o the opening balance of retained
eamings (or other component of equity, as appropriaie) at the beginning of the annual reporting
period in which the lessee first applies the amendment; and

4. specify that, in the reporting period in which a lessee first opplies the omendment, o lessee ic
nolrequired to disclose the information required by paragraph 28¢) of IAS 8.

The Company has applied the new amendment without restatement, with the cumulative effect of
initial application, if any, recognized as an adjustment o the opening balonce of retained earnings
at January 1, 2020.
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Standords/Amendments Issued but Not Yet Effective

the Company reasonably expects to have an
when applied at a future date. Unless otherwise stated, the Company intends {o naqat__ ;

when they become effective.

Effective Jonuary 1, 2022

* Amecndments o PFRS 1, Arst-time Adoplion of intemotionct Financial Reporting Standards, PFRS 9,

\'-.._'

Finoncia! nstrumernts, PFRS 16, Leases and PAS 41, Agriculture

On 14 May 2020, the 1ASB has issued "Annual Improvements to PFRS Standords 2018-2020". The
pronouncement contains amendments to four intemationol Financial Reporting Stondards (PFRSs)

as o result of the IASB's annuol improvements project.

Annual Improvements te PFRS Standards 2018-2020 mokes amendments to the following

g o e 3

impact on disclosures, financial position piarformmce

standards:
Standards: Subject of Amendment:
Subsidiary os a First-time Adopter
The amendment permits a subsidiany that applies parograph
PFRS 1 First-time Adoption of D16(0) of PFRS 1 to meosure cumulative translation differences
Intermnational Financial using the amounts reported by its parent, based on the parent’s
Reporting Standard date of transition to PFRSs,

Adoption of this amendment when it becomes effective will not
have any impact on the financial statements of the Companu,

PFRS 9 Financiol Instruments

Fees in the “10 per cent’ test for derecognition of Financiat
Liabilities

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it
applies the “10 per cent’ lesl in paragraph 83.3.6 of PFRS 9 in
assessing whether to derecognize a fingnciol lichility. An entity
includes only fees paid or received between the entity (the
borrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by
either the entity or the lender on the other's behatf.

The Compony is currently ossessing the impoct of this
amendment and plons to adopt the new amendment on the
required effective date.

PFRS 16 Leases

THIS IS A SYSTEM GENERATED COPY OF THE DOCUMENT FROM THE
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Lease Incentives

The omendment to llustrotive Example 13 cccompanuing PFRS
16 removes from the example the illustration of the
reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in
order to resolve any potentiol confusion regarding the
treatment of lease incentives that might arise because of how
tease incentives are illustrated in that example.

The Compony is currently assessing lhe impact of Wis
amendment and plans to odopt the new amendment on the
required effective date,
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Taxation In Fair Value Measurements

The amendmenl removes the requirement in paragraph 22Ul
IAS 41 for entmes to exchude tccxatnon cosh ﬂnws whem 1ang:

IAS 41 Agriculture

value technique. This will ensure consi
requirements in PFRS 13.

Adoption of this amendment when it becomes effective will not
have any impact on the financial statements of the Company.

» Amendments to PFRS 3, Business Combinctions

On 14 May 2020, the IASB has published ‘Reference to the Conceptual Framewark {Amendments to
PFRS 3} with amendments to PFRS 3 'Business Combinations' that update an outdated reference in
PFRS 3 without significantly changing its requirements.

The changes in Reference to the Conceptuol Framework (Amendments to PFRS 3):

1, Update PFRS 3 sc that it refers to the 2018 Conceptual Fromework instecd of the 1989
Framework:

2. odd to PFRS 3 a requirement that, for transactions and cther events within the scope of IAS 37
or IFRIC 21, an acquirer applies IAS 37 or IFRIC 21 (instead of the Conceptual Fromework) to
identify the liabilities it has assumed in a business combination: and

3. add to PFRS 3 an explicit statement that on acquirer does not recognize contingent ossets
gcquired in o business cambination.

Adoption of these amendments when it becomes effective will not have any impact on the financial
statements of the Company.

* Amendments w0 PAS 16, Property, Flant, ond equipment

On 14 May 2020, the IASE hos published 'Property, Plant, and equipment — Proceeds before
intended Use (Amendments 10 IAS 16)' which prohibits deducting from the cost of an item of property,
plant, and equipment any proceeds from selling items produced while bringing that asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management. Instead, an entity recognizes the proceeds from selling such items, and the cost of
producing those items, in profit or loss. The Company is cumrently assessing the impact of this
amendment and plans to adopt the new amendment on the required effective date.

= Amendments to PAS 37, Provisions, Contingent Lichilities ond Contingent Assets

On 14 May 2020, the IASB has published 'Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract
{Amendments to [AS 37) amending the standard regarding costs a compony should Include as the
cost of fulfilling a controct when assessing whether a ¢ontract is anerous.

The changes in Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to IAS 37) specify
that the ‘cost of fulfiling’ o contract comprises the ‘¢osts that relate directly to the contract’. Costs
that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples
would be direct lobor, materiols) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly lo fulhilling
centracts (an example would be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property,
plant, and equipment used in fulflliing the contract). Adoption of these amendments when it becomes
effective will not have any impact on the financial statements of the Companuy.
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Effective tonuaory 1, 2023

PERS 17, Insurance Corntracts

~~

PFRS 17 establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and ﬁsdosure;?- !
insurance contracts within the scope of the standard, The objective of PFRS T?“E
entity provides relevont information that faithfully represents those contracts. This :m&mnamon gives
a basis for users of financiol stotements 1o ossess the effect that insurance contructs have on the
entity’s finoncial position, financicl performonce and cash flows. The stondard provides the criterig
to determine when a non-insurance component is distinct from the host insurarnce contract

PFRS 17 was issued in May 2017 and opplies to annual reporting periods beginning on or ofier 1
Jonuary 2023. Adoption of the standord when it becomes effective will not have any impoct on the
financial statements of the Company.

Amendments t0 PFRS 4 and PFRS 17, fnsurance Contracts

On 25 June 2020, the IASB has issued ‘Amendments o PFRS 17' to address concerns and
imptementation chalienges that were identified after PFRS 17 ‘Insurance Contracts’ was published in
2017. The IASB has also published ‘Extension of the Temporary Exemption from Applying PFRS §
(Amendments to PFRS 4) to defer the fixed expiry dote of the amendment to annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2023.

The main changes resulting from Amendments to PFRS 17 ond Extension of the Temporary
Exemption from Appluing PFRS O (Amendments to PFRS 4) ore:

1 Defemal of the date of initial application of PFRS 17 by two yeors o annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2023 ond change the fixed expiry date for the temperary
exemption in PFRS 4 Insurance Contracts from opplying PFRS 8 Financial Instruments, so
that entities would be required to apply PFRS 9 for annual periods beginning on or after 1
Jonuarg 2023.

2. Additional scope exclusion for credit card contracts and similar contracts that provide
insurance coverage as well os optional scope exclusion for loan contracts that transfer
significant insurance risk.

3. Recognition of insurance acquisition cash flows retating to expected controct renewals,
including transition provisions and guidance for insurance acquisition cash flows recognized
in a business acquired in a business combination.

4. Clarification of the application of PFRS 17 in interim financial statements allowing an
accounting policy choice ot o reporting entity level.

5. Clorification of the application of contractual service margin (CSM) attributable to
investment-retum service and investment-related service and changes ta the corresponding
disclosure requirements.

6. Extension of the risk mitigation option 1o include reinsurance contracts held and non-
financiol derivatives,

7. Amendments to require an entity that at initial recognition recognizes losses on onerous
insurance contracts issued to olso recognize a gain on reinsurance contracts held.

8. Simplified presentation of insurance contracts in the statement of financial position so that
entities would present insurance contract assets and liobilities in the statement of financial
position determined using portfolios of insurance contracts rather thon groups of
insurance controcts.

9. Additional tronsition relief for business combinations and additionol transition relief for the
date of application of the risk mitigation option and the use of the fair volue transition

approcch.
10. Several small amendments regarding minor application lssues.

Adoption of the standard when it becomes effective will not have any m-gxxcl on the financlal
statements of the Companuy. e s e g e .




Amendments 1o PAS 1, Preseniation of Fingncial Statements

On 15 July 2020, the IASB has published ‘Clossification of Liabilities as Current or Non-currerit = L 1]
Deferral of Effective Date {Amendment to IAS 1)' deferring the effective date of the_lmuarg ?_929 i1
amendments to IAS 1 by one year. i

9B ,w'

The amendments in Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current {Amenckm‘gds to IAS 1)
affect only the presentotion of liabilities in the statement of financial position — not the amount or
timing of recognition of any asset, liobility income or expenses, or the information that entities
disclose about those items. Thew:

1. clorify that the clossification of liabilities as current or non-current should be based on rights
that ore in existence at the end of the reporting period ond align the werding in all offected
paragrophs to refer to the “right” to defer settlement by at least twelve months and moke
explicit thot only rights in place "at the end of the reporting period” should affect the
classification of g liability;

2. clorify that clossification is unaffected by expectations about whether an entity will exercise
its right to defer settlement of a liobility; and

3. make clear thot setilement refers 1o the transfer to the counterpany of cosh, equity
instruments, other 0ssels orF services.

The IASB considers COVID-1S-related motters including the Board's timelines in view of the COVID-
19 pondemic. The Board decided to delay by one year the effective date of Classification of Ligbilities
as Current or Non-current {Amendments to 1AS 1) to annual reporting periods beginning on or ofter 1
Januany 2023. The Company is currently assessing the impact of this amendment and plans to adopt
the new amendment on the reguired effective date.

Amendments to PAS 8. Accounting Policies. Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

On 12 February 2021, the IASB issued ‘Definition of Accounting Estimates (Amendments to 1AS 8) to
help entities distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates.

The changes 10 IAS 8 focus entirely on accounting estimates and clorify the following:

The definition of a change in accounting estimates is reptaced with a definition of accounting
estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounts in financial
statements that are subject to measurement uncertointy”. Entities develop accounting estimates if
occounting policies require items in financial stotements to be measured in a woy that involves
measurement unceriginty. The Board clarifies that o change in accounting estimate that results from
new information or new developments is not the correction of an error. In addition, the effects of a
change in an inpui or o measurement lechnique used to develop an accounting estimate are
changes in accounting estimates if they do not result from the correction of prior period errors. A
change in an accounting estimate may affect only the current period’s profit or Loss, or the profit or
loss of both the current period and future periods. The effect of the change relating to the current
period is recognized os income or expense in the current period. The effect, if any, on future periods
Is recognized as income or expense in those future periods. The Compaony is currently assessing the
impact of this omendment and plans to adopt the new amendment on the required effective dote.

Amendments to PAS 12, /ncome Taxes

On 7 May 2021, the IASB has published ‘Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from @
Single Transuclion (Amendments to 1AS 12 that clarifu how companies occount for deferred 1ax on
transactions such as leases and decommissioning obligations.

The main change in Deferred Tax reloted to Assets and Liabilities orising from a Single Transaction
(Amendments to IAS 12} is an exemption from the initiol Lrecog nition exemption provided in IAS 12.1 S(b)
and |AS 12.24. Accordingly, the initial recognition eTe e fwggpplg 10, tmrtf..ochons ln !!‘hlqh ..1
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equal amounts of deductible and taxable temporary differences arise on initial :er.ogmhon Thisis
also explained in the newly inserted paragraph IAS 12.22A,

B

7
2

recognizes deferred tax for uLl temporary differences related to leases an%&wnmisammg
obligations and recognizes the cumulative effect of initially opplying the orﬁenchnents as an
adjustment to the epening balance of retained eamings (or other component 0f equity, as
appropricte) at that date. The Company is currently assessing the impact of this amendment and
plans to adopt the new amendment on the required effective date.

Significant Accounting Policies

Revenue recognition

Revenue is income arising in the course of the Company’s ordinary activitics comprising of increases
in economic benefits during the accounting period in the form of inflows or enhancements of assets
or decreases of liabilities that resultin an increase in equity, other than those relating to contributions

from equity porticipants.

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized when control of the goods or sefvices are
tronsferred to the customer ot an amount thot reflects the consideration to which the Company
expecis to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company ossesses its revenue
arrangements ogainst specific criterio to determine if it is acting as a principol or as an agent. The
Company hos concluded that itis acting as principal in all of its revenue arrangements. The following
specific recagnition criteria shall be met before revenue is recognized:

The Company's revenues mainly come from hospital services and room fees, pharmacy sates,
laboratory fees and vaccine sales. As such, the revenues can be categorically grouped into sales of
goods (pharmacy soles) and rendering of services (hospital services and room fees, laboratory fees
ond vaccine sales).

Sales of goods

Revenue arising from the sale of goods should be recognized when all of the following criteria have
been satisfied: {a) the seller has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of
ownership, (b) the seller retains neither continuing managerial Involvement to the degree usually
assodated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold, (¢} the amount of revenue can
be measured reliably, (d) it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transacton
will fiow to the seller, and () the costs incurrad or 10 be incurred in respect of the wansaction can be
megosured refiably.

Rendering of services

For revenue arising from the rendering of services, the following criteria should be met: (g} the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably, {b) it is probable that the economic benefits associated

with the transaction will flow to the Company, (c} the stage of completion of the transaction at the

end of the reporting period can be measured reliably, and (d) the costs incurred for the transaction
and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured retiably.

In this manner, the Company's revenues are recognized at the lime of sole, which is defined s the
moment when the services are rendered 1o the patient

——
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Cost of revenues

_ 0

Cost of revenues is composed of the costs directly related to the sale of the goods and serviceSof L 111E3 anc
the Company. It includes the cost of the goods sold ond the freight to obtain the goods.direct @o's‘: nange

and direct overhead. The cost of revenues is presented in the statement of compr i gnmission
as deduction to its related revenue account and recognized when the good§ ore

services are réndered fo the patients,

Operating expenses

Operating cxpenses are the general and edministrative expenses of the Company, nommally
incurred in the daily opergtions end in administering the business such ¢ salaries and wages,
security salaries, communication, light, and water, professional fees, supplies, and others that are
recognized when incurred during the year.

Cash

Cash consists of cash In bank. Bank overdrafts, if any, are shown within borrowings as current
liobilities in the statement of financlal position,

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company has no cash equivalents and bank overdrofts,

A contract asset is the Company’s right to consideration in exchange for the goods and/or services
transferred to a customer, Contract assel is recognized when the Compony already transferred its
promised goods and/or services 1o the customer before the customer pous consideration or before
payment Is due, with payment subject to condition other than passage of time.

The Company assesses ot each statement of financial position date whether there is objective
evidence that the contract asset is impoired. A contract asset is deemed la be impaired gs a result
of one or more events that hos occurred ofter the initial recognition of the asset {an incurred “loss
event”) and that loss event has an impact on the estimoted future cash flows of the contract asset
that can be reliably estimated.

The Company applies the simplified opproach for impairment, in accordance with PERS S, Financial
fastrurments. The Company measures the loss allowance of the controct asset at an amount equal
to lifetime expected credit loss.

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company has no contract gssets recorded due 1o non-
operation.

Finoncial Instruments

Financial instruments ore any conlracts which give rise to both a financial asset of one entity and a
financiat iability or equity instrument of another entity. Regular woy purchases and sales of financial
Gssets ore recognized on trade dote, the date on which the Company commits to purchase or sell
the financial asset.

Initial recognition

The Compony shall recognize a financiol asset or a financial libility in the statement of financial
position when, ond only when, the Company becomes porty to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

SIGNATURE NOT REQUIRED



Initiol measurement of financiol instriments

The Company shall measure a financial asset or financial liability at its fair va!ue pl.us or rn!nUs.}sn urifi
the case of a financial asset or financial Liability not at fair value through profit or lnas;ﬁcnsacﬂan. QN

2~ T

costs that are directly attributable to the ocquisition or issue of the t'nancaclinsh'umezt _‘-e ommission
Al L&
Classification and subsequent megsurement of finandial instruments B i

All financial instruments are initially measured at fair value plus or minus, in the case of a financial
assct or finonciol liability not ot fair volue through profit or loss, transoction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financicl asset or financlal Liability.

After initial recognition, the Company shall classify financial assets as subsequently measured at
amortized cost, at fair value through other comprehensive income, or at fair value through profit or
loss on the basis of both: the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual cash flow characleristics of the finandicl gsset.

Where assels ore measured at fair value, goins and losses are either recognized entirely in profit or
loss (fair value through profit or loss) or recognized in other comprehensive income (fair value
through other comprehensive income). Management determines the classification of its instruments
at initiol recegnition and, where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates such designotion at every
statement of financial position.

Financiat assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows, where those contractual cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at amortized cost. Interest
inceme from these financiol assets is recognized using the effective interest rate method.

Financial assets that are held for both collection of controctual cosh flows and for selling the
financial gssets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest,
are meoasured ot foir value through other comprehensive income.

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for omortized cost and fair value through other
comprehensive income are measured ot fair value through profit or loss.

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Compony does not hold any financial assets measurad at
fair value through profit or loss and fair value through other comprehensive income.

Additionally, financial ossets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when
determining whether their cash flows represent solely payments of principal ond interest.

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Compaonuy does not hold any finoncial assets with embedded
derivatives,

Finandial Liobilities have two measurement categories: fair value through profit or loss and amortized
cost. Financial labilities held for trading are measured at fair value through profit or loss and all
other financlol labllities are measured at amortized cost unless the falr value option is applied.

All equity investments are to be measured at fair value in the statement of financial position, with

value changes recognized in profit or loss. except for those equity investments for which the
Company has elected to present value changes in ‘other comprehensive income.” There is no “cost
exception’ for unquoted equities.

Deterrminaiion of foir vofoe

The fair value for financial instruments troded in active markets at stotement of financiol position
date is measured based on a fair volue hierarchy. For level 1, the fair volue is the quoted prices in

active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Sompany, con ascess atﬂ!e:meag_qwm— e
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[ Vorted o 0. ABAD Dute! Jz,azuzz

HIS IS A SYSTEM GENERATED COPY OF THE DOCUMENT FROM THE OFFICIAL ECJ OF THE

i



S A SYSTEM GENERATED COPY OF THE DOCUMENTY

dote. If level 1is not ovoilable, tevel 2 is used, that is, the inputs other than quoted market prices
included within Level 1that are observable for the asset or liability. either directly or indirectly If lavel

1and level 2 are not availabie, level 3 is used for estimating the falr volue., that is, the unobservuble urifie

inputs for the asset or lability.

For all other financiol instruments not listed in an octive market, if any, the fair vdue 5 ¢ detenmned
by using oppropriate valuation techniques. Voluation techniques include net' p:i:sent value
techniques, comparison to similar instruments for which market observable prices exist. option
pricing modets, and other relevant valuation models. The fair vatue of equity instruments is reliably
megsurable if the veriobility in the range of various estimates is not significont, or if the probabilities
of the vericus estimates can be reasonably ossessed. If these conditions are not met, the Company
is precluded from measuring the instrument at fair value, and the instrument Is carried at cost (less
impoirment} defined os carrying amount ot the last doy when the instrument was reliably
measurable.

Reclassification of financial instrumenis

For financiat assets, reclossification is required between fair volue through profit or loss, fair volue
through other comprehensive income, and amortized cast, if and only if, the Company’s business
model objective for its financial assets chonges so its previous model assessment would no longer
apply. If reclassification is appropriote, it must be done prospectively from the reclassificotion date
which is defined as the first day of the first reporting period following the chonge in business model
The Company does not restate any previously recognized gains, tosses, or interest. The Company
is not allowed to reclassify ony financial liability or for equity investments megsured at fair volue
through other comprehensive income. The Company reclassifies debt investments when, and only
when, its business model for managing those assets changes.

For the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company has not reclassified any financial
assets.

Impairment of finoncial gssets

There is no special accounting for impairment loss on financiol ossets measured at fair value. This
is becouse oll subsequent changes in fair volue on these finonciol ossets are recegnized os
unrealized gains or losses in profit or loss or in other comprehensive income, Only financiol assets
subsequently measured at amortized cost have a special accounting for impairment.

The Company assesses the forword-looking information on macroeconomic factors that affects the
credit risk of the financiol assets as the basis of its expected credit loss. The Company recognizes
an allowance for probable losses for such expected losses at each reporting date. The allowance
for probable losses is recognized for all debl instruments not held at fair value through profit or loss.

The cllowance for probable losses is an estimate of the debt that the counterparty debtor is unlikely
to recover. Ris o contro-gsset occount and any increase or decreese to the allowance for probable
losses s also recorded In the statement of comprehensive income as provision for probable losses.

PFRS 8, Financial instruments, requires the impairment model for other financial assets using the
simplified approach as follows:

Simplified approach for accounts receivable and contract assefs

To measure the expected credit losses, occounts receivoble ond contract assets have been
grouped based on shared credit risk charactenstics and the doys past due, The.controct assets
relate to unbilled work in progress and have substantiolly the same risk characteristics as the
gccounis receivable for the some types of contracts. The Company has therefore concluded
thot the expected credit loss rates for accounts recelvable are a recsonable approximation of
the loss rates for the contract assets.
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The expected loss rates are bosed on the payment profiles of revenue over a period of twenty-
four (24) months before December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively and the corresponding
historical credit losses experienced within this period. The historical loss rgtes are odjustedao |
reflect current and forward-looking lnfomlﬂton on mocroeconomnc fuctors affecdng the qb}ﬂtg“

Domestic Product (GDP) and irﬂutwn rcte to be the most relevant macmemua gl
adjusts the historicol loss rates based on expected changes in these fuctors 3

A goin or loss on a financicl osset or financial liability that is measured at fair value shall be
recognized in profil or loss unless it is port of o hedging relaticnship, an investment in on equity
instrument ond the Company has elected to present gains ond losses on that investment in other
comprehensive income, & financial liability designated as at fair value through profit or loss and the
Company is required to present the effects of chonges in the liobility's credit risk in other
comprehensive income. or a financial asset measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognizes its financial asset when the contractual rights to receive cash flows from
the financial asset have expired or when it transfers the financial asset either through transferring
the rights to receive cash flows or assuming the controctual obligation to pay cash flows to other
recipients in full without material deloy to a third party under a “pass-through™ arangement.

Where the Company has tronsferred Its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into @ pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset or transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognized to the extent of
the Company's continuing involvement in the asset Continuing involvement thot takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of original carrying amount of the
osset and the moximum omount of consideration that the Company would be required to repoy.

Lerecognitfon of financial iabilies

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled
or has expired. Where on existing financial liobility is reploced by ancther from the same lender on
substantially different terms or the terms of an existing liabilitu are substantiolly modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liobility. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income.

Transters of financial assets

The Company transfers all or a part of o financiol asset (the transferred financial asset) if, and only
if, it either fransfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of thot finandcial asset or it retains
the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of that financial asset but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients in an arrangement.

The Company has continuing involvement in g transferred financial asset if, os part of the transfer,
the Company retains any of the contractual rights or obligations inherent in the transferred financial

asset or obtoins any new contractual rights or obligations relating to the transferred financial asset.

For the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company did not transfer any of its financial
assets, Thus, there were no gains or losses recognized for the years then ended.,

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets ond financial licbilities can be offset with the not amount reported in the statement
of financicl position if, ond only if. there is a currently enfcrceoble{egeknglam oﬂsetﬂle:ecagmzﬁd,,._. e
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amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and sefile the Liability

simultaneously.

Hedge occounting

Value changes are recognized in profit or loss unless the Company has electe;-.!"____' _E'q-::plg hedge
accounting by designating the derivative as a hedging instrumentin an eligible hedging relotionship.
If certain eligibility and qualification criteria are met, hedge accounting allows the Compony to
reflect risk monogement octivities in the financiol statements by maotching gains or losses on
financiol hedging instruments with gains or losses on the risk exposures (i.e, credit risk, liquidity risk,
and maorket risk) they hedge.

In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the hedge relotionship must meet the following
effectiveness criteria at the beginning of cach hedged perlod: (g} there is an economic relotionship
between the hedged item and the hedging instrument, {b) the effect of credit risk does not dominate
the value changes that result from that economic relationship, and (¢} the hedge ratlo of the hedging
relationship is the same as that actually used in the economic hedge. if the Company elected to
apply hedge accounting by designating the derivative as a hedging instrument, it would apply the
accounting for quolifying hedging relationships such as fair value hedge, cash flow or hedge ofa
net investment in a foreign operation.

As of December 31. 2021 and 2020, the Company hos no derivatives designated as hedging
instruments. Thus, the Company did not apply hedge accounting for the years then ended.

Other current assets

Current assets represent assets that con reasonably be expected to be realized for no more than
twelve (12} months after the reporting date. Otherwise, they are classified as noncurrent gssets.

Input VAT carry-over

Input VAT carry over occurs when input VAT axceeds output VAT, The excess shall be carried over
to the next calendar year.

Property ond equipment
Property and equipment are tangible assets that:

0) are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for rentol to others, or for
administrative purposes; and
b} ore expected to be used during more than one period.

The Company shall initally measure on item of property and equipment ot its cost. This is the cash
price equivalent ot the recognition date. If payment is deferred beyond normal credit terms, the cost
Is the present value of oll futlre pauments.

The initial cost of property and equipment consists of its purchase price net of trade discounts and
rebates, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes plus any directly attributable
costs of bringing the property and equipment to its working ¢ondition and location for its intended
use plus any initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site
onwhich it is located.
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Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, the Company shaoll measure oll items of property ond equtpment. ci‘gceﬁ: I _ 3"_‘:;_ i
land, at cost tess accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. Land and nordepreciable | 1US
land improvements are shown ot cost less any impairment in value. A b Lommission
A 1 1 A L
A

Depreciation on other assets is charged so as to allocate the cost of assets less u-‘c?rres‘idual volue
over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method, N

The following ore the Company’s property and equipment with their estimated useful life:

Contginer van and vehicles 10 years
Office and other equipment 5 years
Fumiture and fixtures 10 years
Medical equipment and fixture 10 years

Land is a non-depreciable asset.

Provision for depreciotion is established a year following the asset’s acquisition. The assets’ residual
values, useful lives, and depreciotion methods are reviewed and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate, if there is an indicotion of o significant change since the last reporning date. This is to
ensure that the periods and method of depreciotion and emortization are consistent with the
expected pattemn of economic benefits from items of property and equipment. An asser's carmying
amount Is written down immediately to its recoverable gmount if the asset's carrying amount is
greater than its estimoted recovergble amount.

Presently, the Company has a building under construction. The construction is estimated to be
completed in 2022. Depreciation on the said asset shall commence once the asset is available for
use. This asset is classified as Construction in Progress under noncurrent assets in the statement of
financial position.

Construction in progress is a long-term asset account in which the costs of constructing long-term
assets are recorded. The occount is reported in the siatement of financial position.

The costs of a constructed asset are occumulated until the osset is placed into service. When the
asset is completed and placed into service, the account construction in progress will be credited for
the accumuloted costs of the asset and will be debited to the oppropriate property ond equipment
account. Depreciation begins after the asset has been placed into service.

Derecognition

When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and the related aceumulated depreciation
and any impairment in value are eliminate from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss from the
disposal is credited or charged to current operations.

An item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no further economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or [oss arising on the de-recognition of the
asset (calculated os the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of

the asset) is included in profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognized.

When property and equipment are retired, or otherwise disposed of, the cost and the accumulated
depreciation and amontization and any impgairment in vatue are removed from the accounts and any
resulting gain or toss is recognized in profit or loss.

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company has no contractucl commitments to acquire
propery, plant and equipment and has not received compensation from third pasties for items of
property, plant ond equipment that were impalred, lost or given up that is included in the stgtement
of comprehensive income. > i
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For the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company has no acquisitions of property,
plant and equipment through business combination, and there are no temporarily idle property,
plant and equipment identified. Additionally, there are no items in property, plant and eql-'iil'ﬁ%ﬁf: rii
account whose fair volue is materiolly different from its carmrying emount. . =N EACLIS

intangible cssets Al |
An Intangible gsset is ﬁn identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substuﬁifg. The critical
attributes of an intangible asset are: {q) identifiability, {b) control and (c) future economic benefits,

An intangible osset Is |dentifiable when it is capable of being separated and sold, tronsferred,
licensed, rented, or exchanged, either individually or together with a related controct or arises from
contractual or other legal rights, regardless of whether those rights are transferoble or separable
from the Company or from other rights and obligations. The definition of an intangible asset requires
an intangible asset to be identifiable to distinguish it from goodwill.

Recogrition

An intangible asset is recognized if, and only if it is probable thot the future economic benefits that
are ottributable to the usset will flow to the Company, the cost of the asset can be measured religbly,
and the asset does not result from expenditure incurred internally on on intangible fflem.

Initial megsurement

Intangible assets ore inifiolly measured at cost. This is the purchase price, including import duties
and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates and any direcity
atiributable cost of praparing the asset for its intended use.

Expenditure on an intongible item that was initially recognized as an expense shall not be
recognized at a toter date as part of the cost of on asset.

Subseguent megsurement

The Company's intangible asset pertains to its hospital software, After initial recognition, the
Company sholl measure intangible assets using the cost model to subsequently measure its
intangible ossets, which is cost less any accumuloted amortization and accumulated impoirment
losses, if any. The useful life is 10 years, subject to renewal. Amortization of intangible assets is
charged so os to allocate the cost of assets over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-line
method.

Amortization begins when the intangible assetis available for use. The amortization charge for each
periad shall be recognized as an expense in the statement of comprehensive income. Amortization
ceoses when the asset is derecognized.

Marketing and advertising costs, as well as the royalties paid, are chorged to the statement of
comprehensive income gs incurred.

Retirements ond disposals

An intangible osset sholl be derecognized on 0iSposal or when no future economie benafils are
expected from its use or disposal The cost and the related accumulated amortization ond
impairment losses. if any. are removed from the occounts, and the reculting gain or loss arising from
the retirememnt or disposal is recognized In the profit or loss.

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company has no intangible asset 10 which the Compony
has restricted title or that is pledged as security for liobilities or used as coutaieral. The Company

also has not entered into any relevant contractual comﬁ:ﬁirgggt(s}pgegiu%gg qfﬁém end.
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An impairment toss occurs when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable uﬁc?uﬁt.- rities
At each end of the reporting period, the Company assesses whether there is ony indication thatits) O
tangible assets may be impaired. When an indicator of impairment exists, the Company mékes @) M
formal estimate of recoverable amount If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable emdunt of ~
the individuol asset, the Company estimates the recoverabie amount of the cosh-“-g'@gui'ing unit to

which the asset belongs.

Where the carrying omount of on asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impgaired ond is written down 1o its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or cash generating unit's fair value less cost to sell and its value in use and is determined for
an individual gsseL unless the osset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or group of ossets.

For the years ended December 21, 2021 and 2020, there were no impairment losses and reversals
of impairment losses of assets recognized.

Trade ond other payables

Trode and other payables are obligations on the basis of normal credit terms and do not bear
interest These payables arise from past transactions and events, the settlement of which is expected
to resull in on outflow from the Company of resources embodying economic benefits.

Trade ond other payables are recognized initially ot transaction price including transaction costs.
Due 10 the short-term maturity of the accounts and an abserce of o significant financing component,
the payables are clossified as current Liobilities and subsequently measured at the undiscounted
amount of the ctsh expected to be paid.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the Compony’s obligation 1o tronsfer goods and/or services 1o o customer for
which the Company has received considerotion for an emount of consideration is due) from the
customer.

If a customer pays consideration, or has a right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional
(i.e. o receivable), before Company transfers the promised good to the customer, the Company
presents the contract as a c¢oniract liobility when the payment is made or the poyment is due,
whichever is earlier.

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company has no recorded contract liobility.
Income taxes

Income taxes include oll domestic and forcign taxes that are based on taxable profit. Income tax
adlso includes taxes such os withholding taxes. that are payable by a subsidiary, associate, or joint

venture on distributions to the reporling entity.
Current income tax

The amount of income tax payable (recoverable) in respect of the taxable profit (Loss) for a period is
the current tax expense. This is also the amount of tax required to be paid 10 the BIR. Any unpaid
current tox for the current and prior periods is recognized as a liability as ‘income tax payabte’ in the
statement of financial position under current liabilities. If the amount paid for the current and prior
periods exceeds the omount paycble for those periods, the excess is recognized o35 o curient tax
asset presented in a separate line item in the statement of finandial position, When o tax loss is used
to recover current tax of a previous period, the Company recognizes the benefit as-an-assetin-which—
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the tax loss occurs because it is probable thot the benefit will flow to the Company ond the bencfit
con be reliobly measured.

Current tax liobilities {assets) for the current and prior periods shall be mecsure_dm.l:he unt

pr—

expected to be paid to (recovered from) the taxation outhorities, using tax rates nd tox laws that | .
have been enacted by the end of the reporting period. \ | |
Deferred income tax 4

Deferred tax is provided, using the asset-liability method or also catied as the balance sheet lability
method. on all temporary differences ot the statement of finoncial position date between the tax
base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for finoncial reporting purposes,

Deferred tax assets are the amounts of income tax poyable in the future petiods in respect of
deductible temporary differences, the carmy-forward of unused tax losses and the carmry-forward of
unused iax credits. On the other hond, deferred tax liobilities are the amounts of income tax payable
in future periods in respect of taxable temporory differences, Temporary differences are differences
between tha carrying amount of an asset or liability in the statement of financicl position and its tox
base. It may either be taxable temporary differences or deductible temporary differences,

Deferred 1ax assets and liabilities shall be measured ot the tax rates that are expecied to apply to
the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that
have been enocted or substantively enacted by the end of reporting period. When different tax rates
apply 1o different levels of taxable income, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liobilities are
measured using the average rates that are expected to apply to the taxable profit {loss) of the
periods in which the temporary differences are expected to reverse.

The measurement of the deferred tax liabilities and deferred tox assets sholl reflect the 1o%
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the
reporting period, o recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets ond liabilities.

The carying amount of deferred tax assets shall be reviewed at the end of each reporting period.
The Company shail reduce the corrying amount of deferred tax assets ta the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit wilt be available to allow the benefit of part or oll of
that deferred tox assets to be utilized. Any such reduction shall be reversed to the extent that it
becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be availgble. Deferred income tax, however, is
not recognized on temporary differences that arise from the initial recognition of an asset or liability
in o tronsaction that is not g business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting income nor taxable income or loss.

Deferred tox expense (benefit) represents the net changes in the deferred tax liabilities and deferred
tox ossets during the period. If the increase in deferred tax liobilities exceeds the increase in deferred
tax assets, the difference is referred to as deferred tax expense. Otherwise, the difference will be
referred to as deferred tax benefit

Qifsetung of current and deferred income tax

Current tax assets ond current tax liabilities con only be offset in the statement of financial position
if the Company has the legal right and the Intention 1o settle on a net basis.

On the other hand. deferred tax assets and deferred tax lisbilities can only be offset in the statement
of financial position if the Company has the legal right to settle current tax amounts on a net basis
and the deferred tax amounts are levied by the same taxing outhority on the same entity or different
entities that intend o realize the asset ond settle the liability at the same time.
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Employee benefits

Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given by the entity to its employees in exchange

for services rendered or for the termination of employment. It is categorized as short-term em isgee ']
B Smplogee
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benefits, termination benefits, post-emploument benefits and other long-term benefits. ;
% b
Short-term benefits 2
Short-term employee benefits include items such as the following, if expected to be setiled wholly
before twelve months after the end of the annual reporting period in which the current employees
render the related services (such as wages, salaries. SSS contributions, paid annual and sick lecve,
and bonuses. The entity shall recognize the undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits
expected to be paid in exchange for that service either as an expense or a licbility, ofter deducting
ony amount already paid. Iif the omount olready paid exceeds the undiscounted amgunt of the
benefits, an entity sholl recognize thot excess as an gsset.

The low mandates certain contributions that should be provided by an employer to his employees,
namely contributions to: (1) the Social Security System, (2) PhilHealth and (3) Pog-IBIG Fund.

The Social Security System ($SS) provides the following benefits to employees, in addition to s
Loan Progroms: Sickness, Matemity, Disability, Death/Funeral and Retirement benefits. So long os
an employer has employees who are below sixty (60) years old, the em ployer is mandated to remit
to the SSS, as employer’s contribution, approximately 60% of the total monthly SSS contribution for
each employee,

Once an employeriemployes is amember afthe SSS, he is also o member of the PhitHealth program,
The contribution to the PhilHeaith is shared by the employer and employee equally.

Finally, all SSS members who are eaming ct leost five thousand pesos (Php5,000) are also required
tc become a member of the Pag-BIG Fund, which is basically a savings and loan association. Just
like 1he PhilHealth program, the employers and employees shore the monthiy contribution equally
with a minimum of one hundred pesos (Php100} each per month,

Salcries ond wages given to employees are besed on the minimum wage ond are reviewed
periodically to determine its adequacy and to determine possible increase. In addition, the Labor
Code ofthe Philippines provides for the payment of a 13th month of salary or a proportionate omount,
in cose employees render service for a fraction of a year during the current period.,

The Philippine Labor Code also mondates the granting of vacotion leave and sick leave, which are
known os compenscated absences. They are called compensaied absences becouse employees
receive compensation for their absences during the period covered by their leave,

Female employees are olso entitled matemity leave for a period provided in the Lobor Code, Male
employees, on the other hand, are gronted patemity leave when their spouses give birth.

Liabilities ond payments with regards to short-term employee benafits are recognized as expenses
when the employees have rendered service entitling them to such benefits.

Termination benefils

Since termination benefits do not provide an entity with future economic benefits, a company shall
recognize them as an expense In profit or loss immediately.

The Company shall recognize termination benefits as g tigbility and on expense only when the entity
Is demonstrably committed either to terminote the employment of an employee or group of
employees before the normal retirement date; or to provide termination benefits as a result of an
offer made in order to encourage voluntary redundancy,
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The Company shall measure termination benefits at the best estimate of the expenditure that would
be required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. In the case of an offer made to encouroge
voluntary redundancy, the meosurement of termination benefits shall be based on the number of!!

b Y

employees expected to accept the offer, 7 \ EAL

When the termination benefits are due more than twelve months after the end dﬁﬁ"é 2porting
they shall be measured ol their discounted present value. ) 4

Presently, the Compony has not yet recognized any termingtion benefits because there were no
authorized couses for termination such os Instollotion of labor-soving devices, redundancy,
retrenchment, closure or cessation of business, or incurable disease.

Post-employment benelfits

Post-employment benefits are employee benefits other than termingtion benefits and shori-term
employee benefits that are paysble ofter the completion of employment. Post-cmploument benefits
are formal or informal arrangements under which the Compony provides post-employment benefits
for one or more employees. Post-employment benefit plons ore classified as either defined
contribution plons or defined benefit plans. depending on the economic substance of the plan as
derived from its principol terms and conditions.

For defined contribution plans, the Company shall recognize the contribution payable for a period
as o liobility, ofter deducting anuy emount already paid. If contribution payments exceed the
contribution due for service before the reporting date, the Compony shall recognize that excess os
an asset or as an expense.

For defined benefit plans, the Company shall recognize g liability for its obligations under defined
benefit plans net of plan ossets—its “defined benefit liability’ and recognizes the net change in that
liability during the period as the cost of its defined benefit plans during the period.

Under Section 28 of PFRS, “Employee Benefits,” the cost of defined retirement benefits, including
those mandated under Presidential Decree No. 442, “Labor Code of the Philippines,” 0s amended,
and RA No. 7641, "Retirement Pay Law,” should be determined using the accrued benefit valuation
method or the projected benefit method, The low further stipulates thal in the absence of g formal
retirement plan or agreement providing for retirement benefits of employees in the Company,
employees upon reaching the age of sixty (60} years or more, but not beyond sixty five (65) years
which is declared to be the compulsory refirement oge, who has served ot least five {5) years in the
Compony. may retire and shall be entitled 1o retirement pay equivalent to ot least one-half (1V2)
month salorny for every year of service, a fraction of ot least six (6} months being considered as one
whole yeor. Unless the parties provide for broader inclusions, the term one-half {1/2) month salary
shall mean fifteen (15) days plus one-twelfth (1/12) of the 13th month pay and the cash equivalent of
not more than five (5) days of service incentive leaves. The low likewise provides that retoil, service
and agriculturgl establishments or operations employing not more thon ten (10) employees or
workers are exempted from the coveroge of the said low.

As of reporting date, the Corporation has not yet recognized ony post-employment benefits
obligation as no employees have yet to meet the minimum raquirements sot by the low duc to o fost
turnover of employees,

Borrowings and bommowing costs

Borrowings are recognized initlolly at foir value which is its transaction price equivalent to the
present value of the poyable including transaction costs. Borrowings are subsequently stated ot
amortized cost.
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Borrowing costs are interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs include interest expense calculated using the effective interest o

method, SECUTIT
] EXCNar

£

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction oF Progduction. 674! M IS \

qualifying osset form port of the cost of that asset. Such borrowing costs are cq italize ﬂ;sd% part of
the cost of the asset when it is probable that they will result in future economi¢ benefits to the
Company ond the costs can be measured reliobly. Other borrowing costs are recognized as expense

in the period in which they are incurred.

A qualifying osset is an asset that takes a substantiol period of time to get ready for its imended use
or sale. That could be property, plant. and equipment during the construction period, intangible
assels during the development period, or “made-to-order™ inventories,

Where funds are borrowed specifically, costs eligible for capitalization are the actuol costs incurred
less any income earned on the temporary investment of such borrowings. Where funds are part of a
general pool. the cligible amount is determined by applying o caopitolization rate to the expenditure
on that asseL The capitalization rate will be the weighted averoge of the borrowing costs applicabie
1o the generol pool.

Copitalizotion would commence when expenditures are being incurred, berrowing costs are being
incurred, and activities thot are necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use or sale are in
progress (this may include some octivities prior to commencement of physical production).
Capitalization would be suspended during periods in which active development is interrupted.
Capitalization would cease when substantially cll of the activities necessary 1o prepare the asset
for its intended use or sale are complete. If only minor modifications are outstanding. this indicates
that substantially all of the activities necessory to prepare that part for its intended use or sale are
complete.

Share copital

Shaore capital is the gmount fixed in the Articles of Incorporation to be subscribed and paid in or
secured to be peid in by the shareholders of the corporation, either in money or property or services,
at the organization of the corporation, or afterwards and upon which the corporation is to conduct
its apergtions.

Shore capitol is measured ot par value for all shares issued. When the Company issues more than
one class of share copital, a separate eccount is maintgined for each class of shore capital and the
number of shares issued. When the shares are sold ot premium, the difference between the
proceeds and the por value is ¢redited to “additional paid-in capital” account Incremental costs
incurred directly attributable to the issuance of new shares are shown in the equily gs deduciion
from proceeds, net of tax.

A preferred stock is a closs of ownership that has g higher cloim on its ossets and eamings than
common stock. Preferred shares have a dividend that must be paid out before dividends to common
shareholders. These shares usually do not carny voting rights.

Ordinary shares or common shares sholl be entitied to receive dividends as may be declared after
the requirements with respect 1o preferential dividends on preferred shares have been mel. After
distribution in full of the preferential amounts to be distributed to e helders of preferred shares in
event of voluntary or inveluntary liquidation, dissolution, distribution of assets or winding up of the
Company, the holders of commons shares shall be entitled to receive gll remaining assets of the
Company for whatever kind available for distribution to shareholders ratably proportion to the
number of common shares held by them respectively, Except s moy be otherwise required by law
or by Artictes of Incarporation, each holder of commeon shares shall have one vete inrespect of each
share held.
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Founder’s shares are shores exclusively issued to the originators of the Company: The holders of
for a

these shares have the exclusive right to vote ond be voted upon in the election of directors
limited period not to exceed five (5) years from the dote of incorporation.

Subscribed share capital AR

Subscribed share capitol is port of the cuthorized share capitol which has been soki.whcther paid
or not by shareholders and is measured at par value, K

Subscription receivabile

Subscription receivable is the portion of issued shore capital that remained unpaid as of reporting
date. This is presented os part of the current assets if maturity is within twelve (12) monihs from the
finoncial reporting period. Othenwise, it is presented as a deduction from equity.

Retalned eamings
Relained eamings represents the cumulative balance of periodic net income or loss, dividend
contributions, prior period adjustments, effects of changes in accounting policy ond other capitat

adjustments, if any. When retained earnings account has a debit bolance, it is colled “deficit” A
deficitis not an asset but a deduction from equity.

Appropricted retoined eomings

These pertain to the restricted portion of the Company's eccumulated profits that are appropriated
for Company and copital expenditures.

Unappropriated retained earnings

These pertain to the unrestricted portion of the Company's accumulated profits that are available to
meet current operaticnal needs.

Dividend Distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is recognized gs a liability in the financial
statements in the period in which the dividends ore approved by the Company's shareholders.
Lease

Company as the [essee

The Company elected to account its short-term lease using the practical expedients, Instead of
recognizing a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments in relation to these are recognized
as an expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lecse term.

Related party transactions

A reloted party transaction is o tronsfer of resources, services, or obligations between reloted
parties, regardless of whether g price is charged,

Parties ore considered to be related if one party has the obility, directly or indirectly, to control the
other party or exercise significant influence over the other parny in making finonciol and operating
decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subjected to common control or
common significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or corporate entities.

Associgtes and individuals ewning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the
Company that gives them significant influence over the cnierprise, key management personnel,
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including directors and officers of the Company and close members of the family of 1hese individuals
and companies associoted with these individuals are also considered related porties.

Transactions between related parties recorded in the books of the Com
Parties,” In considering eoch possible related party relationship,
substance of the relationship and not merelu the legal form.

Basic eamings per share

Basic eamnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing net prefit for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the parent by the weighted averoge number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year.

Provisions ond contingencies

Provisions are ligbilities of uncertain timing or amount. The Company recognizes provisions if, and
only if (0) o present obligation {legal or constructive) has arisen os o result of o past event {the
obligating event), (b} paument is probabte and () the amount can be estimated raliably,

An obligating event is on event thot crestes g legal or constructive obligation and, therefore, results
in the Company having no realistic altemative but 10 settle the obligation. A construciive obligation
arises if past practice creates a volid expectation on the part of a third party.

The amount recognized as a provision should be the best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date, that is, the amount that the Company would
rationally pay 1o settle the obligation ot the balance sheet date or to transfer it 10 © third party. In
reaching its best estimate, the Company should take into account the risks and uncertainties that
surround the underlying events. If some or all of the expenditure required 1o settle a provision is
expected to be reimbursed by another party, the reimbursement should be recognized as a separate
asset, and not as a reduction of the required provision, when, and only when, it is virtually certain
that reimbursement will be received if the Company settles the obligation. The amount recognized
should not exceed the amount of the provision.

Contingent liabilities cre possible obligations depending on whether some uncertain future event
occurs or present obligations but payment is not probable or the amount cannot be meagsured
reliobly. A possible obligation {a contingent liability) is disclosed but not accrued. However,
disclosure is not required if payment is remote.

Contingent ossets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occumence of one or more unceriain future events not
whotly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets should not be recognized but should
be disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When the reclization of income is
virtually certain, then the related asset is not o contingent esset and its recognition is appropriate.

As of Dacember 31, 2021 and 2020, the Compony has no provisions or contingencies.

Evente after the end of the reperding period

Events after the end of the reporting period are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur
belween the end of the reporting period ond the date when the financial statements are authorized
for issue. Post ycar-end events that previde odditienal information gbout the position of the
Company at the end of the reporting period {odjusting events) are reflected in the financial
statements. Post year-end everts that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes to the
financiol stotements when materiol
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There were no events after the end of the reporting period that were material enough to require
adjustments to the amounts shown on the face of the financial stotements nor of the accomponying

notes, . g e

)i

Managemenr's Use of Judgements and Estimates -_-._,I-’_"-_L_.
L | s = H 1k
o I | 4
The preparation of the financiol statements in conformity with Philippine Financial Réan_;lm Standards
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain repornted amounts and
disclosures, In preparing the financial statements, monagement has maode its best estimotes and
Judgments of certain amounts, giving due consideration to materiglity. The estimates and assumptions
used in the cccompanuying financial statements ore based upon management's evaluation of relevant
facts and circumstances os of the date of the financial statements. Accordingly, uctual resulis could differ
from those estimates, and such estimates will be adjusted accordingly.

The following are the key essumptions that have significant risk of material adjustment lo the corrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the finoncial uear.

Estimating the useful life of property and eguipment

The useful life of each of the Company's items of property and equipment is estimated bgsed on the
period over which the asset is expected to be available for use. Such estimotion is based on a
collective assessment of similar businesses, internal technical evalugtion, and experience with
similar assets.

The estimated useful life of each asset is reviewed periodically and updoted if expectations differ
from previous estimotes due to physical wear and tear, technical or commercial obsolescence and
legol or other limits on the use of the asset ltis possible, however, that future results of operations
could be materially affected by changes in the amounts and liming of recorded expenses brought
about by changes in the factors mentioned obove. A reduction in the estimated useful life of any
item of property and equipment would increase the recorded depreciation expense and decrease
the carrying value of propertu and equipment.

Evaluating impairment of property and equipment and intangible assots

Property and equipment and intangible assets are tested for impoirment when there are indicators
that the carrying omounts may not be recoverable.

The factors that the business considers important which could trigger on impaimment review include
¢ significant underperformance relative 1o expected historical or projected future operating results,
significant changes in the manner of use of the ocquired assets or the strategy for overall business;
and significant negative industry or economic trends.

lfthere is an indication of possible impairment, the recoverabie omount of any affected property and
equipment or intangible asset is estimated ond compaored with its carrying amount. If estimated
recoverable amount is lower, the carrying amount is reduced to its estimoted recoverable amount,
and an impairment toss is recognized immediately in the statement of comprehensive income,

It an impairment loss is subsequently reversed, the corrying amounts of the property ond equipment
and intangible assets are increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but not in
excess of the amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized
for the property and equipment and intangible assets in prior years. A reversal of im pairment loss is
recognized immediately in the statement of comprehensive income.

For the years ended December 31, 2021 ond 2020, there were no impoirment losses and reversals
of impairment losses of property and equipment and intangible assets recognized.
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Judgmenis

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management _e:_nerc:sed am.md-ﬁ
judgment including those involving estimates thot have a significant effect _tl:ee uni‘buﬁlsa I

recognized in the financiol stotements. A 28

3. CASH

The cash account of the Company as of December 21, 2021 and 2020 is composed of the following:

2021 2020
Cash 13,329,211 46.831.457

The Company’s cash are oll unrestricted in use and free from any liens or encumbrances.

4. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The property ond equipment account of the Company as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 is composed
of the following:

THIS IS A SYSTEM

GENERATED
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1-Jan-21 Additions/ 31-Dec-21
Balance Provisions Balance
Cost
Lond 32412704 = 32412704
Container van and vehicles 1,313,000 919.643 2232642
Office and other equipment 604,875 15.573.288 16,778,863
Furniture and fixtures 46,263 29,874,695 29,920,958
Medical equipment and fixture 1.785.714 9.071429 10,857,143
Total cost 36,162.556 55.439.755 91,60231
Accumuloted depreciation
Contoiner van and vehicles 262,600 131,300 393.900
Office and other equipment 135.680 120,975 256,655
Furniture and fixtures 4,626 4626 9,252
Medicol equipment and fixture = = =
Total accumulated depreciation 402,906 256,901 659,807
Net book value
Land 32,412,704 32412704
Container van and vehicles 1,050,400 1.838.743
Office and other equipment 469,195 15.922.208
Fumiture and fixturas 41,637 29,911,706
Medical equipment and fixture 1.785,714 10,857,143
Property and equipment. net 35.759.650 $0.942.504
1-Jan-20 Additions/ 31-Dec-20
Balonce Provisions Balonce
Cosr
Lond 32412704 - 32412704
Container van and vehicles 1.313.000 - 1,213,000
Oifice and other equipment 450,018 154,857 604,875
Furniture and fixtures 46,263 = 46,263
Medical equipment and fixture - 1.785,714 1,785,714
Total cast 34,221,985 1.940.571 36,162,556
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-Jon-20 Additions/ 31Dec-20
Balance Provisions
Accumulated depreciation
Container van and vehicles 131,300 131,300
Office and other equipment 45676 90,004
Furniture ond fixtures 4,626
Medical equipment and fidure =
Total accumulated deprecigtion 176.976 225,830
Net book volue
Lond 32412704 32,412,704
Contaginer van and vehicles 1,181,700 1,050,400
Office and other equipment 404342 469,195
Furniture and fixtures 46,263 41,637
Medical equipment and fixture = 1,785,714
Property and equipment, net 34,045,009 35.759.650

There were no disposal or retirement of property and equipment for the yeors ended December 31, 2021
and 2020. The Companu’s land ond medical equipment and fixture are currently held as collateral to
secure its loans with the Development Bank of the Philippines. See Note 8, Loans Paoyable for further
infermation.

The breakdown of the edditions to construction in progress account are gs follows:

2027 2020

Purchases from domestic suppliers 26,799242 1,940,571

Imported purchases from foreign suppliers 28,640,513 -

Totol additions 55,438,755 1.940,571

5. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
As of December 31, 2021 and 2020. the movement of this account are as follows:

Ot-Jan-21 31-Dec-21

Balance Additions Balonce

Construction in progress 281,289,561 276,082,750 557,37231

Ot-Jan-20 31-Dec-20

Balonce Additions Balarice

Construction in progress 71,640,169 209,649,392 281,289,561
The breakdown of the additions to construction in progress account are as follows:

2021 2020

Purcheses from domestic suppliers 293,069,252 188.276.338

imported purchases from foreign suppliers 10,897.873 7404772

Capitalized borrowing cost 2215,625 13.968,281

Total additions 276,082,750 209,649,392

The first loanthe Company entered into is related to the construction of its qualifying asset. The interest
expense (borrowing cost) therein was capitalized os part of its construction in progress account.

The building under construction was held as collateral to secure the term loan agreement of the
Company with the creditor bank, See Note 8, Loans Payable, for further discussion,

£
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6. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

As of December 31, 2021 ond 2020, the movement of this account are as follows:

T-Jan-21 Additions/ : 31Dec 2417
Bolance Provisions < (Balance. | *
Cost N 4
Software 107,143 77.232 184375
Accumulated amoriization
Software = 10714 10,714
Net book value
Intangible ossets, net 107143 173,661
1-Jan-20- Additlons/ 31-Dec-20
Balonce Provisians Balance
Cos?
Software ! - 107143 107,143
_Accumiioted amortization
Software - - -
Net book valuve
Intangible assets, net == 107,143

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, there were no retirement or disposal of intangible assets occurred,

7. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, this account represents amounts payable to contractors. Trade and
other payables are non-interest bearing ond are poyoble within one year ofter reporting period. These
are fully settled upon maturity on a lump-sum basis and impose no restrictions on the Company.

The balance of this account is as follows;

2021 2020
Accounts payable 64,330,134 e
Withholding tox payable 188,393 1,191,498
Trade and other payobles 64,518,527 1,191,498

8. LOANS PAYABLE

The Company entered into two term loan agreements with the Development Bank of the Philippines
[DBP}, ane in 2018, and the other in 2021. The details of each loan are summerized as follows:

DBP Loan 1~ construction DEP Loan 2 — equipment and utilities

Date entered December 3, 2018 July 1, 2021
Finonce the construction of hospitel | Partly finance its acquisition of hospital

Purpose buildings equipment and building wtilities
Credit line _Php450.000.000 Php430.000.000
Maturity _15 years, with 3 years grace period 10 years, with 2 years groce period
Interest rate 5.25% per onnum 5% per annum

Of the Phpd50,000,000 credit ine on the first loan, the Company has only availed o cumulative amount
of Phpd27,500,000 and Php360,000,000 as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively. On the
second loan, only Php180,000,000 were avaited as of December 31, 20201,

~
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The movement of the loans payable account for the years then ended are os follows:

1+-Jan-2021

Bank Balance Additions {Paymenis)
DBP Loan 1 360,000,000 67,500,000 = | [:d2
DBP Loan 2 - 180,000,000 . |
Totals 360,000,000 247500,000 =

01-Jan-20 31-Dec-20
Bonk Balance Additions Payments Balance
DBP Loan 1 225,000,000 135.000.000 = 360.000.000

Since the Company’s loon is a term loan, there were no payments of principal made in 2021 and 2020.
The first loan is wholly secured by the Company’s land and project under construction, while the second
loan is secured with movable assets as listed in the Annex C of its security agreement with DEP, as well
as the receivables arising from Philippine Health Insurance Corperation.

The book value of the assets held as collaterals as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 are cis follows:

2021 2020
Lond 32,412,704 32,412,704
Construction in progress 55737231 281,289,561
Medical equipment ond fixture 10.857.143 -
Total net book value 600.642,158 313,702,265

For the years ended December 31. 2021 and 2020. the Company paid the following finance cost:

2024 2020

Construction

Interest 22,115,625 13,968,281

Documentary stamp tax 506,250 1,012,500

Gross receipts tax 221,156 139,682
Equipment and utilities

Interest 3,150,000

Documentary stamp tax 1350,000 =

Gross receipts tax 31500 =
Finance cost 27.374.531 15.120.464

For the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, the interest expense on the construction loan
omeunting to Php22,115,625 and Php13,968,281, respectively, were capitalized to the construction in
progress account.

The interest expense on equipment ond utilities loan, as well as the documentary stamp toxes and grass

receipts taxes on both loans with an aggregate value of Php5,258.906 and Php1,152,183 are recognized
as expense for the years ended December 21, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Documentary stamp taxes are remitted fo the BIR by the related intermediary finoncial institution. The
Company did not incur ony default in paying the interests of the toan ond no restrictive covenants were
imposed by DBP.

9. SHARE CAPITAL

At the date of incorporation, the Company has authorized share copital of PhpBGO.IQEJO,OOO. comprised
of180.000 preferred shares with Php1.000 par value per share, 179,400 ordinary shares ot Php1,000 por
value per share, and 600 founder shares at Phpl.000 par valae bdr‘sﬁéfe.” B IRUE LU
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Of the authorized shares, the following shares were subscribed by the shareholders:

2021
151,000 preferred shares (2020: 138,250) at par 151,000,000
150,400 common shares (2020: 137,650) ot par 150,400,000
600 founder shares at par 600,000 =
Total 302,000,000 276,500,000

However, the omount of poid-up share capital as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 is only Php85,607,000
and Php51,500,000, respectively, thereby recognizing a subscription receivable of Php216,393,000 in
2021 and Php225,000,000 in 2020.

The following are the number of shares per class that are fully paid by the shareholders as of December
31,2021 and 2020.

2021 2020
Preferred shares 42,803 25,750
Common shares 42204 25,150
Founder 600 600
Total 85,607 51,500

RETAINED EARNINGS
The Company’s deficit increased to Php31,868,001 in 2021 from Php16,631,784 in 2020. This increase

was due to the net loss incurred in 2021 which amounted to Php15,236,217. There were no appropriations
and dividend declarations made for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020.

REVENUES

The Company did not start its operations yet. It has no revenue for the years ended December 31, 2021
and 2020.

COST OF REVENUES

The Company did not incur any cost of revenues for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 due
to non-operation.

OPERATING EXPENSES

The operating expenses account of the Company for the uears ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 is
composed of the following:

2021 2020
Salaries and wages 2,978,064 1,402,885
Security salaries 2,285,244 436,425
Communication, light, and water 1,768,792 421,882
Professional fees 796,357 638,143
Supplies 642,427 123,946
Outside services 294,923 54,977
Depreciation 256,901 225,930
Meetings and forums ——22658———— 40758
SSS, PHIC, and HDMF contributions SN HeB0E D T RIUIE cB4820)

Transportation and travel 184368 .,/ 123,709
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2021

Donation 89.869

Freight 85.257

Medical 36.950

Pantry supplies 54240 |

Repairs and maintenonce 39458 _

Taxes and licenses 18.948
Amortization 10.714 ) -
Fuel and oil 7.225 -
Insurance - 1,088,009
Rent = 336.960
Trainings and seminars - 18,000
Miscellaneous 73308 4900
Operating expenses 9,977 311 5,303,267

14. INCOME TAX

On March 26, 2021, the Republic Act No. 11534 or the CREATE Act was signed and officially effective on
April 11, 2021, with some retroactive provisions. The Act introduces to the corporate income tax and
incentive systems.

Under this Act, domestic corporations in general are subject to @ regular corporate income tax (RCIT)
rote of 25%, effective July 1. 2020. However, corporations with net taxable income not exceeding
Php5.000,000 and total ossets not exceeding Php100,000,000, excluding the lond on which the
particular business office, plant and equipment are situoted, will enjoy a lower income tax rate of 20%.
effective July 1, 2020.

In addition, the Act also reduces the minimum Income corporate income tax (MCIT) rate from 2% 1o 1%,
effective July 1, 2020. The income tax liobility of a corporction is still based on the higher amount
between the gross income multiplied by the MCIT rete ond the taxable income mutltiptied by RCIT rate.
Any resulling excess of the MCIT over the RCIT is recognized as a deferred tax asset which can be
deducted against future income tox liabilities of the corporation.

The computation of provision for income tax for 2021 and 2020 follows:

2021 2020
Loss before provision for income tax (15,236,217} {6,455 450)
Multipty by: statutory tax rate 25% 275%
Provision for rincome tax ~ -

15. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Farties are considered 1o be reloted if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other
party or exercise significant influence over the other party in moking finoncial and operating decisions.

Parties are also considered to be related if they are subjected to common controt or common significant
influence. Related porties may be individuals or corporate entitics.

The Company, in the normol course of business, has transactions with reloted porties as follows:
Key monagement personnel

The Company’s key manggement personnel did not receive any form of compensation for the yeqrs
ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, :
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6. LEASES

Accounting os Lessce ? ec
The table below presents the Company's leasing activities by type of underlying asset. Com
<y A
Lease Extension Purchase Termination “Varioble lease
Underlying asset Term option option option ___payments
Slaff house 6 months None None None —

As o practicol expadiont. tha rent poymants aseocisted with the chort tarm lease ara axpenzed on o
sStraight-line basis over the lease term. The Company has also taken into account any lease modifications
made as new leases. The contract does not have an explicit clause included for extension.

The Company s prohibited to use the assets for any other purposes that were not agreed upon by the
lessors and Is responsible for the maintenance of the gssets in gooed condition.

The expense reloting to payments not included in the measurement of a legse Liobility = as follows:

2024 2020
Short-term leases - 336,360
Leases of low-value assets = =
Variagble legse pouments - -
Totat e 336,960

For the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, there were no sale and leaseback transactions
recognized, ne residuat value guarantees given by the Company to the l&ssors, and no leases not yet
commenced lo which the Companu is committed.

17. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
The BIR issued RR No. 15-2010 on December 13, 2010 prescribing additional requirements for the
submission of financial statements by individual and corporote taxpayers, thereby amending Section 2
of RR No. 21-2002.

The regulation now requires taxpayers to include information on taxes, duties, and license fees paid or
accrued during the taxable year in addition to the disclosures mandated by the PFRS.

Pertinent information regarding the Compony’s compliance to the preceding regulation are as follows:

171, Taxes ond licenses

Government Agency Particulors Amount
City Treosurer’s Office Real Property Toxes 7178
Securities ond Exchange Commission  Amended Articles of incorporation 1,270
Buregu of Internal Revenue Annuol Registration Fee 500
Total 18,948

17.2.  Annuol registration fee

Particulars Date Amount
Registration Feg 20-Jon-21 500

e
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NonVAT Vatable Excess Input | &
Month . Dae Flled Sales Qutput VAT Expenses Expenses Input VAT VAT Carryover <>._.Jw_mm|
Johuary . 17-Feb-21 ~ - 539,885 10,470,545 1256465 31,971803  (33,228,368)
February 15-Mar-21 - - 20,000 37,778,381 4,633406 33,228,368 (37,761,774)
Morch > 21-Apr-21 - - - 1,668,704 1400245 37,761,774 (39,162,019) ; 8
Aprit 20-May-21 - - - 1179,417 141530 39,162,019 (39,303,549) | A
May 15-Jun-21 - = 382,029 27,441,086 3,292830 39,303,549 ﬂ.__.m.mwm_rg {
June 02 Jul-21 - - 2,229,391 42,840,495 5,140,859 42 596,479 ﬁﬁ_qwu.wwﬁ. |
July 1*hAug-21 - . - 16,878,001 2,025360 47,737,338 (49,762,698) ©
August - 03-Sep-21 - A 535,857 44,181,921 5,301,830 49,762699  (55,064,529)
September 15-0ct-21 = - 1,949,397 22,296,313 2675558 55,064,529 (57,740,087 —
October 17-Nov-21 - - 529,314 13,817,766 1,658132 57,740,087 (69,398 E _
November 11-Dec-21 - » 1,411,285 24942948 2,993,154 59,398,218 (62,391,872
December 18-Jan-22 = = 204,734 12,903,889 1,548467 62,391,372 [63,939,839)
Totol 5ol = 7,801,893 266,399 466 31,967.936

Withholding teax
Goods Senvices Professional Professlonal Professional
Month Dette Flled (1%) (2%) fees (5%) fees {(10%) fees (15%) Tax withheld
January 09-Feb-21 2977805 1,705,153 - 7,000 714,286 171,725
February 08 Mar-21 - 33,529,767 - 7.000 - 671,295
Morch 28-Apr-21 4303685 6,082,020 - 33,000 - 167,977
April 09-May-21 - - - - - =
May 07-Jun-21 - 23,897,672 - 14,000 = 479,353
June 13-Jul-21 18,328,517 9,879.343 784216 1,407 000 - 560,783
July 05.Aug-21 3,481,277 12,139,725 - 7,000 - 278,307
August 08Sep-21 10,526,860 25,353,956 - 7,000 - 613,048
September 04:Nov-21 1,899,973 8,426,196 - 2,318,471 - 419,37
October 09Nov-21 - 1,560,889 - 7,000 - 31,818
November 10-Dec¢-21 9,656,450 1,762,706 - 7,000 - 132,518
December 19-Jan-22 = 9,384,638 - 7,000 - 188,393
51,174,677 133,722,064 784,216 3,821,471 714,286 3,714,689
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18. RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

the Company's policies and procedures which address risk monagement areas as w |

B4

adequacy of these policies and procedures in relation to the risks being faced by the Cumpong.

Senior management is alse responsible for monitoring keu risk indicators and enforcing strict compliance
with the Company’s policies ond procedures. The Company’s senior monagement is responsible for
taking on and directly managing the risks.

Risk Management

Risk is inherent in the Compony’s activities, but it is managed through a process of ongoing idemtification,
measurement and monitoring. This process of risk management is critical to the Company’s continuing
profitability end each individuol within the Company is occountable for the risk exposures relating 1o his
or her responsibilities.

Risk Manogement Structure

The Board of Directors is ultimately responsible for the overall risk management approach ond for
opproving the risk strategies and principles. However, there are separate independent bodies
responsible for managing and maonitoring risks.

Risk Measurement and Reporting Systems

While the Company does not currently have an aclive risk menagement team, risk is generally measured
through regular reporting from oll portfolic managers. These reports include portfolio at risk and default
statistics for all portfolio entities and are presented and explained 1o the Board of Directors and the
Investment Committee, or q similar body, on a regular basis.

The use of finonciol instruments is fundamental to the Company’s core business. Accordingly, the risks
associated with financiat instruments represent a significant component of the risks being faced by the
Company.

The Company has exposure to a variety of financial risks, such as market risk, credit risk and liquidity
risk from its use of financiol instruments. These risks and the Compony’s risk mancgement framework
ond specific risk management policies and procedures for measuring, monitoring ond managing such
risks are outlined below and on the next following pages. Relevant quantitative disclosures are alse
included as oppropriate.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the foir value of future cash flows of the financiol instruments will fluctuate due
o changes in market variables, Market risk comprises three types of riske foreign exchange risk, price

risk ond interest rate risk.
(a) Foreign cumrency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the volues of financial instruments will fluctuate becouse of
changes in foreign exchonge rotes. All currencies can experience periods of high volatitity
which can odversely offect profit margins if suitable strotegies are not in place to protect cash
flow from sudden cumency fluctuations.

v AUBR 3 2022
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{b) Price nsk

Price risk is the risk that fair volue or future cash flows of financiol instruments will f[ucmale\_
because of changes in market prices, other than those arising from interest rate risk | or cudrenc (I ¢
risk. whether those changes are caused by factors specific to tha mdmduulﬁn incial in mi
or ts issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in !I'tew‘_ orket.

As of December 31, 2021 ond 2020, the Compony is not exposed to market risk because it does not hold
market-sensitive financiol instruments.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if counterporty to o finoncial instrument fails to
meet its contractuol obligations. The Company monages and controls credit risk by setting limits on the
amount of risk it is willing to accept for individuol counterparties, related groups of boarrowers, for market
segmentation, ond industry concenurations, ond by monitoring exposuras in relation to such limits, among
others.

The following table shows the carrying amounts of the Company’s financiol assets that hove o maximum
exposure o credit risk:

2021 2020
Cash in bonk 13,3%11 46,931,457

The credit risk for cash in bank is considered negligible since the counterparties are reputable entities
with high quality external credit rotings.

In occordance with the recent related standard issued, the Company classifies financial assets into the
following credit grodes:

+  Stage 1 Performing — this pertains to accounts with very low probabitity of defoults because of
the borrower's established ability to tap its Uquid resources to fully service its obligations as
they become due. The borrower has no history of defoult and uses leverage sparingly. This
category includes debt securities issued or guaranteed by the govemment or Its ggencles or
controlled corporations.

+  Stage 2: Underperforming — this pertains to accounts with on acceptable probobility of default.
Nevertheless, the borrower has a strong debt service record and has demonstrated the ability
to readily service its debts. Collateral cover, if applicable, should be adequate. This includes
receivables with good credit standing and amounts lent to creditors with healthy capital and
liquidity ratios.

*  Stage 3. Non-performing — this pertains to accounts for which the Company determines high
probability of not collecting the principol ond interest due bosed on the controctual terms and
agreements. Colloteral cover, if applicable, is insufficiond.

As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the credit quality of the Company's financial assets is presented

below:
MOV, .- -
Stcgg 1 Stnge 2 Stage 3 Totot
Cash in bank 13329.211 i = 13.329.21
2020
Stage 1 Stoge 2 Stage 3 Totol
Cash in bank 46,921,457 = £ 46,931,457
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Cash in bank are considered under Stage 1 os performing becouse management deals only with top
banks in the Philippines.

e
Al |

There are no transfers between stages during 2021 and 2020. None of the financiol assets that aré-fully

performing has been renegotioted in 2021 and 2020. b4 Bh Commissi
\j .__;uf- H 1L
Significant increase in credit risk o’

e

When determining whether the credit risk (i.e.. risk of default) on a financial instrument has increased
significantly since Initiol recognition, the Company considers reagsonable and supportable information
that Is relevant ond avaitable without undue cost or effort. This includes both qualitative and quantitative
information and analysis based on the Company’s experience, expert credit assessment and forward-
looking information.

The Company primarily identiflies whether a significant increase in credit risk hos occurred for an
exposure by comparing:

* theremaining tifetime probability of defoult (PD) as ot the reporting date; with
¢ theremaining lifetime probability of defoult (PD} for this point intime that wos estimoted on initial
recognition of the exposure.

The Company believes thot the credit risk on a financial instrument hos increased significantly when the
contractucl payments of the counterparty debtors are more than 120 days past due, A financial asset is
past due when a counterparty has failed to make o payment when thal pagment was contractuolly due.
Due dates are determined without considering any grace period that might be available to the borrower.

Definition of “defoult” by the moncaement

The term “defauilt” is not defined in PFRS 9 Financial Instruments and the Company will have to establish
its own policy for what it considers a default. and apply a definition consistent with thot used for internal
credit risk management purposes for the relevant financiot instrument. The Company defines its financiol
instruments in default in all cases when the counterparty debtor is not oble to poy after the one year
from its due date.

Liguidiby risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that a company will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments
associated with the financial liobilities. Liquidity risk mayy result from either the inability to sell financiat
assets quickly at their fair values, or counterparty failing on repoyment of o contractual obligation; or
inability to generate cash inflows as onticipoted.

The Company manages its liquidity profile to be able to finance the operations and capital expenditures,
service the maturing debts ond meel other financial obligations, As part of the liquidity risk management
program, the Company regulordy evoluates its projected and actual cash flows including the loon

maturity profiles, and continuousiy assesses conditions in the financiol markets for opportunities 1o
pursue fund raising activities. The Company's objective is ta maintain a balance between continuity and

flexibitity through the use of internally generated funds and banks, The Company regulariy evaluates its
projected ond actual cosh flow information ond continuously ossesses conditions In the financial
markets.

The tables on the next page summarize the maturity profile of the financial abilities of the Company
based on remaining undiscounted cantractuat obligations as of December 31, 2021 and 2020. The table
also analyzes the maturity profile of the compony’s financiol assels in order to provide a complete view
of the company's contractual commitments ond liquidity.

—— ——
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2021

Corrying & months or 61012 Overi2
Amount loss months month< LT
Assefs 4N -,
Cash 13,320,211 12,329.211 —i }
\ﬁ‘_' .f
: o 1 v
Liabilities e le?
Accounts payable 64,330,134 64.330,134 = W -
Loans payable 607,500,000 - 607,500,000
Total 671,830,134 64,330,134 - 507,500,000
Liquidity Gop {658,500,923) (5}000.923} — (807,500.000)
2020 Maturity Profile
Carrying € months 61012 Over 12
Amount or less months  months
Finoncial assets
Cash 46,931,457 46,931457 iz =
Financial liabilites .
Loans payable o 360,000,000 = — 360,000,000
Liquidity position {313.068.543) 465.931.457 - {360,000.000}

The Company’s objective in managing liquidity risk is to ensure that [t will always have sufficent means
1o meet ils liobilities when due, whether under normal or stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation. Additionally, the Company obtoins
the support of its shareholders to meet additional cash requirements when necessary.

Interest rate risk

Interast rate rigk orises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect future cosh flows or
the foir values of financlal instruments. There are two types of interest rate risk

a) Fair value interest rote risk — the risk that the value of the financial instruments will fluctuate
because of changes in the market interest rates and

b) Cash flow interest rate risk — the risk that future cash flows of financial Instruments will fluctucte
because of changes in market interest rates.

The Company’s exposure to changes in interest rates relates primorily to the Company’s loons poyable.
Its policy is to manoge its interest cost by regularly entering into short-term bank loans os it relates 1o its
working requirements in order to mitigate the impact of potential increase in loan interest rates from
borrowings.

The table below shows the financiol assets and liobilities that are interest-bearing.

2021 - 2020 . -
Effective Amount Effective Amount
Interest Rate in Php Interest Rate in Php
Fingnciol Fixed rate
asset cash in bank 0.25% - 0.50% 13329211 0.25%- 0.50% 46,931,457
Financial  Fixed rote
ligbilities  long-ierm logn 5% -5.25% 607,500,000 525% 360.000.000

The interest coverage ratio is used to determine how ecsily o Compang can pay mterest CXpenses on
outstanding debt. The ratio is calculated by dividinga C
the Company’s interest expenses for the same peried. | CERTIFLED TR0
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The Company’s interest coverage ratio in times is computed os follows:

- 2021
EBIT {9,977 311}
Divide by: finance cost 27374531 1‘.5, 0 464’
Interest coverage ratio {0.36) O W (035)

The Compuny is oble to meet debt obligations -0.36 times in 2021 (2020: -0.35 times) on a pre-tax bosis
s the Company’s interest-bearing financial liabilities accrue inlerest payments.

The gudit findings also reveal that the financial statements are not affected significantly by interest rate
risk. The Company does not perform sensitivity analysis since the Company expects that the effect of
change in interest rates will have insignificant effect on the Company’s operations, Additionally, as the
Compony hes no significant interest-bearing assets, its income and operoting cosh flows are
substantially independent of changes in morket interest rates.

Operational risk

These risks arise from various operational and administrative procedures that the business uses to
implement its strotegy. The Company's policy maintains close monitoring of everyday operations by
well-trained superiors, and timely reports of the different departrents are submitted to top monogement.

Compliance risk

These risks derive from the necessity to ensure complionce with laws, regulotions, and other less formal
sodietal expectations which, if infringed, can damage the Company. The Company implements strict
guidelines which management, stoff, ond employees adhere to.

18. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Company's capital management policy is to ensure that debt and equity
capital are mobilized efficiently to support business objectives and maximize shareholder value, The
Company monitors capital on the basis of the carrying amount of equity as presented on the face of the
statement of financiol position. It sets the amount of capital in proportion to its overall financing structure,
i.e., equity and financing liabilities. The Compony complies with RA No. 11232, the Revised Corporaticn
Code of the Philippincs, on imposed copital requirements and has no restrictions on the issue and re-
purchase of ordinary shares. No changes were made in the objectives, policies and processes from the
previous years.

The Company manages its copital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in economic
conditions. To meet its objectives, the Company continuously seeks for new buyers 10 generate higher
eamnings as it maintains a positive relationship with its existing customers.

The Company’s objectives for managing capital are:

¢ Toinvest the capital in investments meeting the description, risk exposure and expecled relurn
indicated in the Company’s investment policies;
To safeguard the Company's ability 1o continue os going concern:
To maintain sufficient liquidity to meet the expenses of the Company; and
To maintain sufficient size to make the operation of the Company cost-efficient.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of chonges in economic
conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to
its stockholders or pay off existing debts.

2 3 2022
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The Company manages the following copital:

200 gt

Long-term loans 607,500,000 360.000,600- 14T
Equity 53738999 | 34868216' "1

20.

THIS

Total 661238999 | 394868216
The Company menitors its capital on the basis of leverage ratio. This ratio is calculated at net debt
divided by total capitol The ratic measures financial leverage that demonstrotes the degree to which
the Company’s operations are funded by equity copital in comparison to debt financing. A high leveroge
ratio represents a high proportion of debt to equity ond a low leveroge ratio represents a low proportion
of debt to equity.

The leverage ratio of the Company os of December 21, 2021 and 2021 is as follows:

2021 2020
Total libilities 672,018,527 361,121,498
Less: cosh 13,329.211 46,931457
Net debt 658,689,316 314,260,041
Totol equity 53.738.999 34.868.216
Total copital T12.428.315 349,128.257
Leverage ratio —— 92% 0%

FINANCIAL RATIOS

Financial ratios serve as an indicator or measurement tool to determine effectivity/efficiency on various
financigl ospects of the Company such as but not limited to, its ability to meet or pay-off current or long-
term debts, the effectiveness or efficiency in asset usage, the availability of cash for immediate payment
of obligations and many other.

Financial ratios compare the results in different line items of the financial statements. The analysis of
these ratios is designed to draw conclusions regarding the financial performance, liquidity, leverage, and
asset usage of a business. This type of analysis is widely used, since it is solely based on the information
located in the finoncial statements, which is generally easy 10 obtain. In additon, the resulis can be
compared to industry averages or to the results of benchmark companies to see how a business Is
performing in comparison to other arganizotions.

Current Ratio

Current ratio is primarily used to determine the Company’s capobility to poy-off current debts with its
current ossets. Current Rotio determines the lquidity of Company, the capacity of the Company to
meet/pay its cumrent obligations using its current assets (cash, ossets readily convertible to cash). Higher
current ratios indicate that the Company is more copaoble 10 meet current liobilities when they are due.

Debt-to-Equity Ratio

Debt-to-equity ratio compares the Company's total debt to total equity. It is used to determine the amount
of financing the Company has from external sources/creditors in comparison 10 equity infused by
shareholders.

Solvencu Ratlio
Solvency ratio is a key metric used to measure the Componiy’s obility to meet its debt obligations and is

used often by prospactive business lenders. This ratio indicates whether @ Company’s cash flow is
sufficient to meet its short and long-term Gabilities.
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Equity ratio shows the relctionship between the Company’s asset and equity. Thls rotio s use
measure the proportion in which the Company’s total osset is funded by the Company’s eqn.my 3

Assets-to-Equity Rotio \ Gk x4

3 4
Assets-to-equity ratio indicates the relationship of the total assets of the Company to the purt owned by

shareholders. This ratio is on indicator of the Company’s leverage {debt) used to measure the proportion
of totol assets financed by the Company's equity.

Retun on Equity

Return on equity is a measure of profitability that calculates how many peso of profit @ Company
generates with each peso of shareholders’ equity.

Return on Assets

Retum on equily assets is a financial ratio that shows the percentage of profit g Compony eams in
relation 1o its overatl resources.

Asset Tumover Ratio

The asset turnover ratio is an efficiency ratio that measures o Company's ability te generate sales from
its assets by comparing net sales with average total assets. In other words, this ratio shows how
efficiently a Company can use its assets to generote saoles.

Quick Asset R

The quick ratio or add test ratio is a liquidity ratio that measures the ability of o Company to pay its
current ligbilities when they come due with only quick ossets. Quick assets are current assets that can
be converted to cash within S0 days or in the short-term. Cash, cash equivalents, short-term investments
or marketable securities, and current accounts receivable are considered quick assets.

Operating Profit Margin

Cperating margin is @ measurement of what proportion of a Company's revenue is left over after paying
for costs of operations.

The net profit ratio is the ratio of ofter-tax profits to net sales. it reveals the remaining profit after all costs
of production, administration, and finoncing have been deducted from sales, and income taxes

recognized. As such, it is one of the best measures of the overall results of the Companu, especiaily
when combined with an evaluoation of how well it is using its working capital

The computations of the financial rotios of the Company are shown on the next page.
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FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS INDICATORS

For the years ended December 31

2021 2020
Current assets 77,265,050 78,803.360
Divide by: current labilities 64,518,527 1.191.498
Current ratio 120% 6622%
Total liabilities 872,018,527 261,191,408
Divide bu: total equity 53,738,9%¢ 34,868 216
Debt - equity ratio ) 1251% 1026%
Total assets 725757526 396,059,714
Divided by: total liabilities 672,018,527 361.191.498
Solverfah; ratio 108% 110%
Total equity 52,738,999 34,868.216
Divide by total assats 725757526 396,059,714
Euiy ratio 7% 9%
Total assets 725,757,526 396,059,714
Divided by: total equity 53.738.999 34,868.216
Assets-io-equity rotio 1351% 13E6%
Net [oss {15236.217) {6.455.450)
Divide by: total equity 53,738,999 34.868.216
Return on eguity -28% -19%
Net loss (15,236,217) (6.455.450)
Divide by: total assets 725,757.526 396.059.714
Retum on assets -2% -2%
Revenue - .
Divide by: average total asseis 560,908,620 323,443 869
Asset tumover 0% 0%
Quick assets 13,329,211 45,931,457
Divide by: current liabilities 64,518,527 1,191,498
Quick asset 2T% 3939%
Operating loss (8,977.31) {5.303.267)
Divide by: revenue = =
Opergaiing profit margin == =
Net foss {15.2236,217) (6,455,450)
Divided buy: Revenue = =
Net profit ratio = =
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21. COMPLIANCE WITH RR 15-2010

RR 15-2010
Provisions in compliance with the requirements set forth by Rigajsi“ \
2010 hereunder is the information on :cn:.’ tiesar
license fees paid or accrued during the. &mibleyear
1. The amount of VAT output declared | The Company I5 a VAT registered ehmq tngaged in
during the year and the account Ulle and | providing medicol services that paid the umuum. of
amount/s upon which the some was | Php None as outpul lax pursuonl to RR 16-2005 ond
bosed. Il there are zero-raoted sales- | based on the amount reflected in the Revenue account
receipts andfor exempt solesfreceipts, a | of Php None.
statement to that effect and the legal
bosis therefore;
2. The amount of VAT Input cloimed broken | The amount of VAT input claimed ore broken down as
down into: follows:
0. Beglnning of the year, a. Beginning of the uear................. .. Php 31.971.903
b. Cument year's domestic purchases/ b. Current year's purchases:
payments for: . Goods for resale/manufacture or further
l.  Goods for resale/ manufacture processing Php None
or further processing I. Geods other than for resale or
ll. Goods other than for resale or MANUFGCIUNING.ssisanirsinesnn. PRP None
manufocture . Capital goods subject to
lll. Caopital goods subject to amortization.............. Php None
amortizotion I¥. Capital goods not subject to
iV. Caopital goods not subject to OmMOrtZoHoN. e . Php None
amortization V. Services lodged under cost of
V. Services lodged under cost of revenues. Php None
TEVENUEes YI. Services lodged under other
V1. Services lodged under other QCCouUnts Php 31,967,936
accounts <. Claims for tax credit/refund and other
<. Cloims for tax credit/ refund and adjustments. Php None
other odjustments; and d. Balance at the end of the year....Php 63,939,839
d. Bolonce at the end of the yeor
3. The landed cost of imparts and the The londed cost of the Company's importations
amount of customs duties and taoriff fees aomounted to Php 39538386 for the year. with
paid or accrued thereon: paidfaccrued amount of Php as customs duties
and Php as Lariff taxes.
4. The amountof excise tax/es, classified per | The amount of excise tax/as, classified as follows:
major product caotegory, ie. lobacco Product Excise Tax/es Paid/Acerued
products, alcohol products, automobiles, category Locally Produced Imported
minerals, oil and petroleum, etc. paid on- Tobacco Php None Php None
a. Locally produced excisuble items; | [ Alcohol Php None Php None
and Automobiles Php None Php None
b.  Imported excisable items. QilPetroleum Php None Php None
5. Documentary stamp tox (ST} on loan The DST paid/accrued on the following transactions
instruments, shares of stock and other are:
transacdons subject thereto; Tronsaction Amount DST thereon
Loan Instruments Php None Php None
Shares of stocks Php None Php None
6. Allothertaxes, local and national, Other Taxes and Licenses:
including real estate taxes, license and a. Locol
permit fees lodged under the Taxes ond Real Es10te TaXes......coieennn. - Php 17,778
Licenses account both under the cost of Mayor's Pemite e ceicecceeneee
revenues and operating expenses PTR
accounts; b. Notional
BIR Annucl Registration..............
Percentaoge Taxes. ..o
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THIS IS A SYSTEM

preliminary investigation, Utgaton and/or
prosecution in courts or bodies outside
the BIR.

investigation of the Department of Justice (DO .J) involving
deficiency income tax for the taxable year 2021

e ———

FEETEEEFTT AWM NT

GENERATED

7. The amount of withholding taxes The amount of withholding taxes pmd!accrued for the
categorized into: year amounted to:
i. Taxoncompensation and benefits i. Tax on compensation......... Php None Se 7
il. Creditable withholding taxfes ii. Craditoble withholding tmdas‘.._... Pjggf 714 6§9ﬂ hean
iii. Finalwithholding tax/es iii. Final withholding tax/es.... ﬁp&e@ S iewi
8. Periods covered and amount/s of The Company has notreceived a ﬁ ala -np'ﬁ'cé' ;
deficiency tax assessments, whether from the Regional Office covering the taxable uear 2021
protested or not, emounting to Php None. inclusive of penallies for
deficiency income/ VAT/ percentage/ withholding tax,
which has been protested/ agreed upon.
9. Taxcases and amounts involved. under | The Company has no RATE case under preliminary




= . FLORIV "M. DE JESUS ACCOUNTING ~ AUDITING OFFICE
.‘? 3rd Floor, JSB nuilding, Don Alfato Street, Tetuan, Zamboanga City, rhilippines 7000
iig # Email Address: florcj36@yahoo.com
: ¥ Contact No. (062) 991 1011 [ 955-3563 | 955-8512 Direct Line No. 926-6408 | 926-6308 | 926-3874

SEC Revised SRC Rule 68, Annex 68-B, Supplemental Written Statement of Auditor
As Amended on August 19, 2019

f"‘j mon
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ALLIED CARE EXPERTS (ACE) MEDICAL CENTER - ZAMBOANGA CITY, INC. (DOING BUSII‘E.SS UNDER THE
NAME AND STYLE OF PREMIER MEDICAL CENTER ZAMBOANGA)

Don Alfare St, Tetuan, Zomboongu City

| have audited the financial statements of ALLIED CARE EXPERTS (ACE) MEDICAL CENTER - ZAMBOANGA
CITY, INC. (DOING BUSINESS UNDER THE NAME AND STYLE OF PREMIER MEDICAL CENTER ZAMBOANGA)
for the year ended December 31, 2021, on which | have rendered the attached report dated June 30, 2022.

In compliance with the Revised Securities Regulation Code Rule 68, | am stating that the said company has
a total number of thirty-four (34} shareholders owning one hundred (100} or more shares each.

Issued on Januory 4, 2022 at Zomboanga City
SEC accredhiation no. 87417-SEC Group C

tesued on February 22, 2021 until February 21. 2025
BIR accrediation no: AN-I5001997-1-2019

Issued on July 12, 2019 until Suly 1, 2022
BOA occreditation no.0727

Issued on November 5, 2020 until January 29, 2024
DTl ne. 05900738

Issued on March 12, 2018 until March 12, 2024
CDA accreditation no. 0323

Issued on June 4, 2020 until June 3, 2023

June 30, 2022
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COMPANY NAME
AILILITIE[D| |c|a[R|E| [e|x|[e[e[r]T[s] [([a]c]E])
M|E|p|1]clalL E|NfTE R| -E[a]m][s[o]a[n][c[a] [cli]T
tne|.|(plo|1|n]c] [BJu[s[1N]e[s[s[ Ju|n]p]e[r] [x]a]E
NlAMIE| |AN|p| [s|T|Y|LIE| lol¥| [pIRr[EM[I][E[R J
M(E|D|1|C|A|L| |c|E|N|T|E[R| |z|a[m]B|o[a]n]G[a])
PRINCIPAL OFFIGE! No./ Street / Barangey f City / Town / Frovince )
D|OIN AIL|FlA 0O SIT 4 TIE|T{UJAIN]|,
ZIAMIBIO N(IGA ClL|{T|Y
Form Type Department requiing the report Secondary Licenss Type, I Applicabi
AIN|O S|IE|C N|/|A
[ COMPANY INFORMATION
Company's Email Address Company’s Telephone Mumber Mobile Number
acemczambeanga@pgmail.com 991-3928 09177799878
No. of Stockholders Annual Meefing (Month / Day) Fiscal Year (Menth / Day)
THIRTY FOUR (34) 2NDSUNDAY OF MAY December 31
| CONTACT PERSON INFORMATION |
The designated contact person BIST be an Officer of the Comporation
Name of Contact Person Email Address Tekephone Numberfs Mobile Number
JAMES ROBERTSON cemczamboanga.corpsec@) 991-9893 09177799816
PICHEL gmail.com

CONTAGT PERSON’s ADDRESS
133 Canelar Street, Zamboanga City
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2: Al Boxgs must be properfy and complezefy flled-un. Farure 19 6o 50 sl cause the dalay in Lpdsting 18 ouporson’s fasarts with the Comamission andior aon-
receipf of Motice of Oeficencies. Mmmwdmummwumwmmmbkm
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AFFIDAVIT OF NON-OPERATION

1. That | am the President of ALLIED CARE EXPERTS (ACF) MEDICAL
CENTER - ZAMBOANGA CITY, INC. (DOING BUSINESS UNDER THE
NAME AND STYLE OF PRE]P[[ER MEDICAL CENTER ZAMBOANGA), 2

corporation duly organized-and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the
Philippines;

2. That the said corporation was incorporaled on December 18, 2015 with SEC
registration number CS201540355;

3. That, the corporation did not transact any business or activity from January 2021 to
December 2021;

4. That the shareholders and board of directors of the corporation intend to commence
operations in the future; and

5. That I am executing this affidavit in order to attest 1o the truth of the foregoing and for
the purpose of complying with the reportorial requirements of the Securities and
Exchange Commission.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand on this
at Zamboanga City.

JAMES BERTSON C. PICHEL
Affiant
TIN 918-509-920-0000

ek Saka. - AU 02 2077
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to" béfore me this day of
Zamboanga City.  Affiant exhibiting t me his N

_at Zamboanga City, Philippines.

Unin L | 4y W
DocNo. | PTH Mo, Zicw3G3. Jan, 13, 2027
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mﬁw Roll ot soomeys No. 43664

THIS IS A 'SYSTEM GENERATED COPY OF THE DOCUMENT R0, THE, BREBRTCIHN,

T 1AT1) NOT REAIT
SIGNATURE ! NOT REQUIR



e

. = ]

Republic of the Philiopines | 1 '
SECURITIES and EXCHANGE COMMISSION

| hereby certify that (a)this is a true copy of the document stored in the SEC Official
R o whi sequn res wers employad to ensure dato integrity, consisting
mw ( Ypace {s); and (b} at al materia! Smes, the SEC System
for strieval) Storage and Maintenance ware operating in a manner that did nct affect
tha integrity of the electronic document.
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SEC Administrative Officer IV
Electronic Records Management Division
Information and Communication Technology Department



